
Town Council Packet 
March 8, 2022 @ 7:00pm 



1 – Agenda 

 

GUIDELINES FOR PUBLIC INPUT 

Public Input is a vital and important portion of every meeting and will be permitted 

throughout the meeting, but according to the following guidelines: 

 

a. Public input is allowed during the Agenda identified Public Input and Public 

Hearing portion of the meeting.   

i. If you would like to address the meeting during the appropriate times, 

please raise your hand and when called upon you will be asked to come 

to the podium.  Announce your name so that your statements can be 

adequately captured in the meeting minutes. 

ii. Please keep your comments to 3-5 minutes as others may want to 

participate throughout the meeting and to insure that the subject does 

not drift. 

b. Throughout the meeting agenda calls for public input will be made, generally 

pertaining to specific action items.  Please follow the same format as above. 

c. At the conclusion of the meeting, if the meeting chair believes additional public 

comment is necessary, the floor will be open. 

 

We hope that this guideline will improve the effectiveness and order of the Town’s 

Public Meetings.  It is the intent of your publicly elected officials to stay open to your 

feelings on a variety of issues. 

 

Thank you, Rangely Mayor 

1



 

 
 

Town of Rangely                     March 8, 2022 - 7:00pm 

Agenda 
        Rangely Board of Trustees (Town Council) 

ANDY SHAFFER, MAYOR

TREY ROBIE, MAYOR PROTEM 
                         DON DAVIDSON, TRUSTEE 
                         KODI RAE NELSON, TRUSTEE 

                                     TIM WEBBER, TRUSTEE 
       ALISA GRANGER, TRUSTEE 
       KEELY ELLIS, TRUSTEE

 

 

1. Call to Order   

2. Roll Call     

3. Invocation   

4. Pledge of Allegiance   

5. Minutes of Meeting 

a. Discussion and Action to approve the minutes of February 22, 2022, Town Council Meeting   

6. Petitions and Public Input  

7. Changes to the Agenda  

8. Public Hearings - 7:10pm 

9. Committee/Board Meetings 

10. RBC Commissioner Reports 

11. Council Reports 

12. Supervisor Reports – See Attached 

a. Jon Templeton – Mosquito Abatement  

13. Reports from Officers – Town Manager Update 

14. Old Business 

15. New Business 

a. Discussion and action to approve the February 2022 Check Register 

b. Discussion and action to approve Rangely Elks Lodge 1907 Special Event Permit for the OHV Rodeo at 
Columbine Park on April 30th, 2022 

c. Discussion and action to approve the application to AGNC for a mini grant to complete the Solar Lighting 
of the Kennedy Drive Path in the amount of $10,000 

d. Discussion and action to approve the application to AAPR for $15,000 to match the AGNC grant (5,000) 
for Solar Lighting on Kennedy Drive Path and to Install (3) lights on S. White at the front of Pinyon Circle 

e. Discussion and action to amend the application to Just Transition and Northwest Development Council 
not to exceed $396,000. 

2



 

 

16. Informational Items 

a. RBC Covid Update 

b. Club 20: Before the Fire Protecting the Water Towers of the West Watershed Summit Mar 24-25, 2022, 
Grand Junction, Co. 

c. Coffee with a Cop March 16, 2022, 10-11am, Giovanni’s Italian Grill 

d. CNCC Foundation Dinner March 26, 2022, 5:30 Colorado Room, Weiss Center 

e. The Surveyor, Travel somewhere small, Rangely the Friendliest Town 

f. AGNC Legislative Summary 

17. Board Vacancies 

a. Community Garden Board Vacancies 

18. Scheduled Announcements 

a. Planning and Zoning meeting is scheduled for the June 2022 

b. Community Outreach meeting is scheduled for March 7, 2022, at 6:00 pm.  

c. Giant Step Preschool Board meeting is scheduled for March 9, 2022, at 6:00 pm 

d. Rangely District Library Board meeting is scheduled for March 14, 2022, at 5:00 pm 

e. Western Rio Blanco Park & Recreation District Board meeting is scheduled for March 14, 2022, at 7:00 pm 

f. Rangely Junior College District Board meeting is scheduled for March 15, 2022, at 12:00 noon 

g. Rangely School District Board meeting has been scheduled for March 15, 2022, at 6:15 pm 

h. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for March 15, 2022, at 11:00 am 

i. RDA/RDC Board meeting is scheduled for March 17, 2022, at 7:30 am 

j. Rangely Chamber of Commerce Board meeting is scheduled for March 17, 2022, at 12:00 noon 

k. Rural Fire Protection District Board meeting is scheduled for March 21, 2022, at 7:00 pm 

l. Rio Blanco Water Conservancy District Board meeting is scheduled March 30, 2022, at 6:30 pm 

m. Rangely District Hospital board meeting is scheduled for March 31, 2022, at 6:00 pm 

 

19. Adjournment            

3



5 – Minutes 

4



 
 

Town of Rangely                     February 22, 2022 - 7:00pm 

Agenda 
        Rangely Board of Trustees (Town Council) 

ANDY SHAFFER, MAYOR

TREY ROBIE, MAYOR PROTEM 
                         DON DAVIDSON, TRUSTEE 
                         KODI RAE NELSON, TRUSTEE 

                                     TIM WEBBER, TRUSTEE 
       ALISA GRANGER, TRUSTEE 
       KEELY ELLIS, TRUSTEE

 

 

1. Call to Order – 7:01pm 

2. Roll Call – Andy Shaffer, Trey Robie, Don Davidson, and Keely Ellis present. Kodi Nelson, Tim 
Webber and Alisa Granger absent. 
 

3. Invocation – Led by Trey Robie 

4. Pledge of Allegiance – Led by Lisa Piering 

5. Minutes of Meeting 

a. Discussion and Action to approve the minutes of February 8, 2022, Town Council Meeting – Motion made 

by Don Davidson to approve the minutes of February 8, 2022, Town Council Meeting with correction, 

second by Trey Robie. Motion passed 

6. Petitions and Public Input  

a. Mary Allred – Bike Lane:  Mary Ann presented petitions in favor of a bike lane/path on West Bell and 

would end at River Rd. from citizens.  Ti and Lisa met with Mary Ann to discuss the short term and long-
term possibilities.  Lisa stated that there is a meeting scheduled with the school district and rec. center 
on February 23 at 1pm to discuss.  Looking at different ways to accommodate. 

7. Changes to the Agenda – Add item 15d under New Business 

8. Public Hearings - 7:10pm 

9. Committee/Board Meetings – RDA/RDC met.  Northwest Council/Just Transition were presented 

with grant applications.  Main Street meet and looking at mini grants to continue to improve 

sidewalks. 

10. RBC Commissioner Reports - None 

11. Council Reports - None 

12. Supervisor Reports – See Attached – Changing to once a month 

13. Reports from Officers – Town Manager Update – Lisa reported to the council that the Headworks 
project is moving forward. There have been some water line breaks and Public Works has been 

working on them as they happen.  Snow removal has been priority the last week.  Looking at having 

some write offs of utilities and could bring them to the council at the next meeting.  Lisa stated that 
there will be a Council Training with Sam Light on March 15th in Meeker if anyone is interested. 

 
5



 

 
14. Old Business 

15. New Business 

a. Discussion and action to approve the January Financial Summary - Motion made by Trey Robie to 
approve the January Financial Summary, second by Keely Ellis.  Motion passed 

b. Discussion and action to approve CNCC Foundation Dinner Special Event Permit for March 26th, 2022 – 
Motion made by Keely Ellis to approve the CNCC Foundation Dinner Special Event Permit for March 
26th, 2022, second by Trey Robie.  Motion passed 

c. Discussion and action to approve the 2021 audit to be performed by ColoCPA Services, PC in the amount 
of $12,450.00 – Motion made by Trey Robie to approve the 2021 audit to be performed by ColoCPA 
Services, PC in the amount of $12,450.00, second by Keely Ellis.  Motion passed 

d. Discussion and action to appoint a primary representative and one alternate representative to the 
Northwest Transportation Planning Region, for whom shall attend all meeting of the Regional Planning 
Commission. – Motion made by Trey Robie to table action item until new trustees have been selected 
in April 2022, second by Keely Ellis.  Motion passed 

16. Informational Items 

a. RBC Covid Update 
b. Name the Tank’s new Record Label 
c. Lincoln Day Fundraiser 
d. AGNC Legislative 

17. Board Vacancies 

a. Community Garden Board Vacancies 

18. Scheduled Announcements 

a. Planning and Zoning meeting is scheduled for the Feb 2, 2022, at 9:30 am 

b. Community Outreach meeting is cancelled for Feb 7, 2022, at 6:00 pm.  

c. Giant Step Preschool Board meeting is scheduled for Feb 9, 2022, at 6:00 pm 

d. Rangely District Library Board meeting is scheduled for Feb 14, 2022, at 5:00 pm 

e. Western Rio Blanco Park & Recreation District Board meeting is scheduled for Feb 14, 2022, at 7:00 pm 

f. Rangely Junior College District Board meeting is scheduled for Feb 15, 2022, at 12:00 noon 

g. Rangely School District Board meeting has been scheduled for Feb 15, 2022, at 6:15 pm 

h. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for Feb 15, 2022, at 11:00 am 

i. RDA/RDC Board meeting is scheduled for Feb 17, 2022, at 7:30 am 

j. Rangely Chamber of Commerce Board meeting is scheduled for Feb 17, 2022, at 12:00 noon 

k. Rural Fire Protection District Board meeting is scheduled for Feb 21, 2022, at 7:00 pm 

l. Rio Blanco Water Conservancy District Board meeting is scheduled for Feb 23, 2022, at 6:30 pm 

m. Rangely District Hospital board meeting is scheduled for Feb 24, 2022, at 6:00 pm 

 

19. Adjournment – 7:33pm 

 

ATTEST:                                                                                RANGELY TOWN COUNCIL 

 

______________________________                           ________________________________                                                                                                                                  

Marybel Cox, Clerk                                           Andy Shaffer, Mayor                       

         

6



8 – Public Hearings

7



  9 - Committee Meeting
10 - Report from RBC Commissioners
11 - Report from Council
12 - Reports from Supervisors 

8



February 2022 - Supervisor Reports 
 

 

POLICE DEPARTMENT – SUBMITTED BY POLICE CHIEF, TIRYNN HAMBLIN__________________________ 

Project status/Current Issues 

Communication Division: 

• 1076 calls for service through the communication center 

• 122 calls for 9-1-1 services 

• 20- 9-1-1 misdials/ hang ups 

Patrol Division: 

• 246 incident calls for various crimes occurring or occurred 

• 37 - cases 29 – traffic contacts 180- incidents 

• Responded to 4 alarm(s) 

• 13 animal control calls for service 

• 59 – calls for service to assist other agencies, 12 – ambulance, 11– fire department, 19 – sheriff, 7 -CSP, and 10-
others. 

• Citizens Assist – 52 – incidents for vin inspections, civil stand-by’s and others. 

• Property crimes 6 – theft from building, possession/receiving stolen property, fraud, misc. thefts, lost/found 
property, vandalism. 

• Crimes against person 22- Disturbances/disorderly, domestic violence, harassment, suspicious person 
complaints. 

• Sex Offender Registration- 5 

• Missing Person(s)- 0 

• Juvenile – 0 

• Unattended death- 3 

• 8- Arrests, 6- booked into the Moffat County Jail 

• Traffic contacts 29 – traffic contacts, 0-accident(s), 5- citation(s), 24 - warnings, 8 of the traffic contacts were 
citizens of Rangely. 

Personnel Issues:   
• Dispatcher Cook finished her training and is on her own. 

• Officer Duke completed her assignment in Dispatch and started her field training in patrol. 

Notable issues:  
• Chief Hamblin taught several classes at the Ranger Academy at CNCC. 

• Dispatcher Cook attended Public Information Officer (PIO) training and is the Police Department’s appointed 
PIO. 

• Officer Hilton and Officer Burr attended Crisis Intervention Team (CIT) training in Grandby.  

• The Rangely Police Department and other Community Stake Holders met about continuing the bike path from 
Stanolind Ave to River Road.  

• All members of the Police Department and Animal Control had Department photos done. 

• The Rangely Police Department held its first ever “coffee with a cop” event at Giovanni’s. It was a success, and 
we hope to build this event. 

• The Police Department gave the Panthers boy’s wrestling team a escort out of town on their way to State. 

• Chief Hamblin and Officer Duke attended Ice Driving training in Georgetown. 

• All the Patrol Officers participated in Defensive Tactics training. 

 

 
9



GAS DEPARTMENT/Building & Grounds – SUBMITTED BY KELLI NEIBERGER______________________ 

Project status/Current Issues:  

• Meter Reading, get reads off large meters, go over reports and meter proof, make corrections, reprogram 

meters, final meter proof, recheck proof after gas rate calculated – make final changes. 

• Gas usages and rate for February 

• Weekly charts, pressures, odorant check 

• Leak Calls – 0 

• Customer Calls – 4 

• Carbon Monoxide tests - 0 

• Locates for February - 5 

• Work Orders – 17 

• NPSO – (Non-payment shut-offs) – started with 6 and 6 were shut off 

• Sort and classify Leak Call reports for 2021 

• Underground line letter and mailing – must annually notify gas customers that have a fuel line.  A fuel line is any 

buried gas line that is not a part of the service line and is owned by the customer.  An example of this would be a 

gas line running from the outlet side of the gas meter on the house to a garage or other building. 

• Update meter files 

• List for Periodic Meter Changes for 2022 

• File DIRT report (reports damages to natural gas facilities) for line hit at Stewart Welding 

• Gas purchases vs. sales for 2021 information for annual reports 

• Annual Reports 

o EIA-176 report and filing (Energy Information Administration) 

o DOT (Department of Transportation) Distribution report and filing 

• Meter testing 

• Inventory 

• Purchasing – we continue to purchase necessities but are being careful not to spend unnecessarily. 

• Call Schedule March 

• Continue with Town employee training.  Topics such as Lock out tag out, Confined Space, Trenching and 

Excavation, Harassment, Work zone safety and others are covered.  This helps us keep a well-trained staff as 

well as helps us keep our insurance costs in check 

• Begin annual Operator Qualification training for Gas Department employees 

• Read over Chevron/Scout’s proposal for a variance for H2S testing 

• Shovel snow at White River Village, Town Hall, Library, Gas Shop and Town duplexes as required 

• Assist with snow plowing and snow removal from streets 

• Repairs to snow plowing equipment 

• Burst water line at 738 Lake St. – customer line clamped off until Town could get access to meter pit 

• Sewer problems at Animal Shelter 

• General maintenance, repairs, and work orders at White River Village 

• Sanitize surfaces at shop and in office 

• Clean shop and wash trucks 

 

10



Personnel Issues/Events:  

Notable Issues/Events:   

• Safety Committee Meeting February 24th 

• House fire at 229 S. White Ave. 

 

Public Works– Submitted by Jeff LeBleu 

Project status/Current Issues: 
Crew Activities: 

• Help with water leak at Stewart Welding 

• Service Bryans truck 

• Work on three- and five-year plan 

• Work on truck bids 

• New valve riser on main line vale  

• Chip ice 

• Meeting with Maryann Allred 

• Saw cuts on Pinyon Circle 

• Equipment and vehicle maintenance 

• Pull asphalt on Pinyon Circle for potholing 

• Service K-9 unit 

• Pothole on Pinyon Circle 

• Repair leak at sewer plant 

• Plow snow 

• Sand streets 

• Clear intersections 

• Repair hydraulic hose on loader 

• Clean shop parking lot 

• Replace battery in service truck 

Personnel issues:   

Notable Issues/events:  

 

Water/Wastewater – Submitted by Donald Reed__________________________________ 
Project status/Current Issues:  

Water Treatment Plant:   

• The water treatment plant during the past month has operated mechanically wise in its normal parameters, 

however the new SCADA system has been installed and as with any new control system we must work the bugs 

out, there are some additional items that were included as part of this package, and we are waiting on a price 

quote from Ducey’s Electric before proceeding with the remaining items.  

• Most of the winter maintenance program is completed but, we still have about 10% of the equipment to go 

through. Currently we are working on the Cleary Building heater that has some blown parts that have been 

ordered. 

11



• Down River Extension Project--- No additional information was given for February but, Michael and I met with 

Alden out at the Water Conservancy District on January 26th to continue discussions regarding the down river 

water line project. He showed us what their new proposed path for the water line was. He also proposed a few 

other lines connecting to our system that would serve other rural customers who aren’t currently on our system.  

• Current snowpack conditions for the Yampa/White basin is 86% which is 3% below the medium for this time of 

the year. We need additional precipitation to increase this percentage prior to spring runoff, to help prevent 

drought restriction conditions. 

• During the PAC committee meeting it was being expressed to reach out to all users that use flood irrigation to 

help mitigate drought restrictions by increasing flooding during the spring run as much as possible to reach 

100% of ground saturation wherever possible.  

• We are still working on the Utilities Master Plan and are on schedule to have it completed by Spring of this year. 

• The Consecutive Water Agreement is still being worked on for Scout, but it sounds like they are keen on keeping 

the exact same agreement we had with Chevron. We’re still waiting on final paperwork. 

• Water loss calculations for January 2022 is 11.3% This number is expected to go down substantially for the year 

2022. The primary target for looking into water loss from distribution leaks is in middle zone distribution zone 

currently. 

• Monthly compliance reports were sent to state with no violations being noted.  

• Backflow Cross Connection program for 2022 has already begun and we’ve already had several facilities submit 

their test results for backflow preventers.  

• At the request of EPA all municipalities are required to upgrade the Emergency Response Plan regarding 

handling in the event of a Cyber-attack on all support and mission essential facilities, along with plans on loss of 

electrical grids for extended periods of time. The department already has contingency plans in place for these 

types of events, but we will have to re-evaluate with a cyber-attack in drafting response on actions required. 

This would also require us to upgrade our (SOP) Standard Operating Procedures.    

Wastewater Plant:  

• Head Works Building Project—Mueller construction broke ground the first week of January. So far, they’ve been 
completed a shoring wall, installed casings for the removal of ground water, and have fully excavated the area 
for the influent wet well. Public works installed a bypass water line around the construction site to give Muller 
more room to install wet-wells and manholes. Excavation has continued and Mueller is almost ready to pour 
slabs for the wet wells, however, a geo tech report from snowshoe engineering changed the course of work for 
the time being. They can continue with work, and we already have a plan to mitigate possible shale swelling to 
prevent cracking of the foundation using micro piles and additional bedding gravel. This will require the drilling 
rigs to come back for installation but will protect against future damage and does not put us behind schedule. In 
the meantime, Mueller can excavate the effluent wet well and pour that slab first. They may need to use a crane 
to place the mats for the influent wet well or may be able to build a path down into that weather dependent. 

• Huber completed its damage inspection on the shipped unit and will be sending replacement parts as required. 
The R09 unit will be scheduled for a dry fire prior to going online, so to verify the correct operational status. 

• Headworks was still having some electrical issues, especially downstairs where the H2S is more concentrated. 
We had to pull a little bit of wire to repair an outlet that kept frying one of our breakers. 

• State Compliance Reports were sent out with no violations. 

Utility Department Activities: 

• Completed locates, meter reads and rereads, high/low report, and work orders as required. 

• Assisted Public works in snow removal on a couple of occasions. Plus, snow removal of our facilities. 
12



• Work on day-to-day operations of all facilities to include all sampling that is 

o Required by state and operations. 

•  Worked on collecting data and assisting engineering on other scheduled projects for the Town. 

• All staff members of the department have been attending training webinars and attending meeting regarding 

the future mandates for both water and wastewater. 

• Emily has been working with Jocelyn on the day to reports and overseeing on the Head Works building project. 

• Worked on multiple water line breaks at the WWTP with public works. 

Personnel issues:  

• Have been working on additional training of both Emily and Michael considering my retirement at the end of the 

year. 

• Drafted an employment description for hiring an additional operator or maintenance personal for the 

department. 

Notable Issues/events:  N/A 

 

Animal Shelter– Submitted by Linda Farney_______________________________________ 

Project status/Current Issues: 

• 15 Running At Large 

• 4 Impound & Release 

Personnel Issues/Events: N/A 

Notable Issues/events: N/A 

 

WRV/Liquor-Code Enforcement– Submitted by Janet Miller_____________________ 

White River Village: 

Project status/Current Issues:  
• Processed 1 tenant recertifications and sent to USDA 

• Regular maintenance and cleaning are always ongoing 

• Snow removal 

• Changed AC/Heater filters in all apartments 

• Removed ice buildup in the North parking lot 

• Completed Year End/Balance Reports for the facility and sent to USDA for approval 

• All common areas are being sanitized daily to decrease the risk of Covid spread.  

• All apartments are now filled 

Personnel Issues/Events: 

Notable Issues/events: 

• Family Dollar delivered Valentine Balloons to each resident 

• Valentine gifts were given to each resident from Vernal radio station  

Liquor Licensing:  

• Processed 1 Renewal Liquor Licenses and sent to State for processing 

Special Event Permit:  

• Processed 1 Special Event Permits 

Main Street/Town Hall:  
13



• Created flower list for 2022 Main Street flowerpots 

• Sent flower list out for bid 

• Ordered flowers for 2022 Main Street flowerpots 

• Working with the Chamber to plan the Golden Spade Program for 2022 

• Working with the Main Street Program to plan Rangely’s second annual Arbor Day Celebration for 2022 

• Snow removal 

Notable Issues/events  

Code Enforcement: 

• 6.22.020 Domestic Animals Prohibited 0 

• 8.08.030 Weeds on Property 0 

• 8.08.040 Refuse on Property 18 

• 8.08.045 Junk Vehicle on Property 2 

• 8.08.047 Vehicle Parking 0 

• 8.08.060 Abandoned Containers 0 

• 8.08.070 Disposal of Refuse 0 

• 8.08.090 Other 0 

• 10.06.020 Extended Parking Prohibited 0 

• 12.08.030 Obstructing a Highway or Passageway 0 

• 262.3 Location Systems 0 

• 17.040.040 Mobile Homes and RVs Location 0 

• 4.01.010 Public Nuisances 0 

• 13.04.110 Meters, Meter Pits, and Service Lines 0 

• Citations Issued in Month of February 0 

• Total New Cases January 18 

• Total Cases Closed 6 
Notable Issues/events: None 

 

Planner/Town Engineer - Submitted by - Jocelyn Mullen PE_______________________ 

Project status/Current Issues:  

• Headworks Replacement Project Grant 

o Groundbreaking occurred in early January 2022 

o We are reviewing the costs Mueller provided to add the removed items back into the scope. 

o Experiencing some challenges with expansive soils 

• Canceled the Pinyon Circle Waterline Replacement project  

o Potholed 6 locations along the line and found PVC pipe in each location.  

• Applied to CDOT for a $1.6 M Main Street grant to rebuild the east entrance to Rangely  

• Cogency project development work 

o Cogency waiting for financing 

o Applying for a $396,000 grant for CNCC to develop workforce training certificate programs 

 

 

14



 

• Grants on the Horizon  

o Planning on applying for a DOLA 2022 EMIG for the Halfturn Street waterline replacement project 

o Planning on applying for an EDA Travel and Tourism Grant to improve 3 river access locations in Town  

• Planning work 

o NOAs, calls and emails regarding planning and development questions 

15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



13 – Reports from Officers 
14 – Old Business
15 – New Business

25



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2022 - 2/28/2022 Mar 04, 2022  06:56AM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Invoice detail

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

02/22 AFLAC AFLAC PAYABLE 02/15/2022 83159 217108 254.51

          Total AFLAC: 254.51

02/22 ALL COPY PRODUCTS INC. OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/15/2022 83160 30993731 897.67

          Total ALL COPY PRODUCTS INC.: 897.67

02/22 ALL WATER SUPPLY LLC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 02/15/2022 83161 5835 53.28

          Total ALL WATER SUPPLY LLC: 53.28

02/22 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/15/2022 83162 1Q4H-KW7N-Y 39.67

          Total AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES: 39.67

02/22 AQUIONICS INC SEWER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 02/28/2022 83209 0054314-IN 312.23

          Total AQUIONICS INC: 312.23

02/22 ASHLEY VALLEY VETERINARY CLINIC PC VETERINARY EXPENSES 02/15/2022 83163 208287 70.00

          Total ASHLEY VALLEY VETERINARY CLINIC PC: 70.00

02/22 AV - TECH VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 02/15/2022 83164 0086579-IN 16.00

          Total AV - TECH: 16.00

02/22 BIG D's PUMPING, INC. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 02/28/2022 83210 27897 2,250.00

          Total BIG D's PUMPING, INC.: 2,250.00

02/22 BOY-KO SUPPLY CO BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83165 190627 199.14

02/22 BOY-KO SUPPLY CO BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 02/28/2022 83211 190627-1 107.40

          Total BOY-KO SUPPLY CO: 306.54

02/22 BURR, BRADLEY COMMUNICATIONS 02/28/2022 14968 02/2022 EXP 40.00

02/22 BURR, BRADLEY TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 02/28/2022 14968 02/22 EXP 79.93

          Total BURR, BRADLEY: 119.93

02/22 CALDWELL, JEANNIE COMPUTER PROCESSING 02/28/2022 83212 02/2022 EXP 40.00

          Total CALDWELL, JEANNIE: 40.00

02/22 CANNON LAW OFFICE PROF/TECH SERIVCES 02/15/2022 83166 612 1,837.00

          Total CANNON LAW OFFICE: 1,837.00

02/22 CANYON PINTADO VETERINARY CLINIC VETERINARY EXPENSES 02/28/2022 83213 4183 47.95

          Total CANYON PINTADO VETERINARY CLINIC: 47.95

02/22 CASELLE, INC. PROF/TECH SERVICES 02/15/2022 83167 114801 1,418.00

26



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2022 - 2/28/2022 Mar 04, 2022  06:56AM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

          Total CASELLE, INC.: 1,418.00

02/22 CEBT VOLUNTARY/SUP LIFE INS PAYABLE 02/15/2022 83168 INV 0047157 31,964.88

          Total CEBT: 31,964.88

02/22 CENTURY EQUIPMENT COMPANY MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 02/28/2022 83214 GP13752 262.30

02/22 CENTURY EQUIPMENT COMPANY MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 02/28/2022 83214 GP13753 103.80

          Total CENTURY EQUIPMENT COMPANY: 366.10

02/22 CENTURYLINK DWC FISCAL AGENT ACCOUNT 02/28/2022 83208 300908689 02/ 160.78

02/22 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS 02/28/2022 83215 300915074 02/ 1,557.85

          Total CENTURYLINK: 1,718.63

02/22 CF INVESTORS PARTNERSHIP LLP HOUSING MANAGEMENT EXPENSE 02/15/2022 83169 SAGE RENT 0 3,914.00

          Total CF INVESTORS PARTNERSHIP LLP: 3,914.00

02/22 CIMARRON TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC COMMUNICATIONS 02/28/2022 83216 85306 55.00

          Total CIMARRON TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC: 55.00

02/22 CIRSA PROPERTY/RISK INSURANCE 02/15/2022 83170 220536 2,500.00

          Total CIRSA: 2,500.00

02/22 CNCC FOUNDATION TRAVEL/MEETINGS 02/15/2022 83171 FOUNDATION  300.00

          Total CNCC FOUNDATION: 300.00

02/22 CO DEPT OF PUBLIC HEALTH & ENV CHEMICALS/LABORATORY 02/15/2022 83207 CER20220000 350.00

          Total CO DEPT OF PUBLIC HEALTH & ENV: 350.00

02/22 COLOCPA SERVICES, PC OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/15/2022 83172 20529 22.05

          Total COLOCPA SERVICES, PC: 22.05

02/22 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/28/2022 83217 574A3FOF-007 53.92

          Total COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC: 53.92

02/22 DAVIDSON, DONALD J MAYOR/COUNCIL 02/15/2022 14925 7 100.00

          Total DAVIDSON, DONALD J: 100.00

02/22 DIRECTV UTILITIES 02/28/2022 83218 088092706X22 482.25

          Total DIRECTV: 482.25

02/22 ELLIS, KEELY MAYOR/COUNCIL 02/15/2022 14926 25 100.00

          Total ELLIS, KEELY: 100.00

02/22 ESRI PROF/TECH SERVICES 02/28/2022 83219 94196442 400.00

27



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2022 - 2/28/2022 Mar 04, 2022  06:56AM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

          Total ESRI: 400.00

02/22 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1116 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 02/15/2022 83173 1297638 816.00

          Total FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1116: 816.00

02/22 FIDELITY ADVISOR FUNDS RETIREMENT PAYABLE 02/01/2022 83154 PR0130220 9,270.95

02/22 FIDELITY ADVISOR FUNDS RETIREMENT PAYABLE 02/15/2022 83158 PR0213220 9,160.12

02/22 FIDELITY ADVISOR FUNDS RETIREMENT PAYABLE 02/28/2022 83241 PR0227220 9,319.50

          Total FIDELITY ADVISOR FUNDS: 27,750.57

02/22 FIRST BANKCARD PREPAID EXPENSES 02/28/2022 83220 0591 02/22 20.34

02/22 FIRST BANKCARD TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 02/28/2022 83220 2607 02/22 2,213.23

02/22 FIRST BANKCARD OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/28/2022 83220 3054 02/22 14.99

02/22 FIRST BANKCARD TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 02/28/2022 83220 3241 02/22 369.75

02/22 FIRST BANKCARD OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/28/2022 83220 4358 02/22 10.00

02/22 FIRST BANKCARD UNIFORMS 02/28/2022 83220 4731 02/22 555.84

02/22 FIRST BANKCARD COMPUTER PROCESSING 02/28/2022 83220 4778 02/22 14.99

02/22 FIRST BANKCARD TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 02/28/2022 83220 5019 02/22 559.97

02/22 FIRST BANKCARD TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 02/28/2022 83220 5042 02/22 814.35

02/22 FIRST BANKCARD TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 02/28/2022 83220 5318 02/22 181.24

02/22 FIRST BANKCARD TRAVEL/MEETINGS 02/28/2022 83220 5628 02/22 1,201.13

02/22 FIRST BANKCARD MARKETING 02/28/2022 83220 7343 02/22 381.69

02/22 FIRST BANKCARD OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/28/2022 83220 7775 02/22 14.99

02/22 FIRST BANKCARD BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/28/2022 83220 8397 02/22 10.65

02/22 FIRST BANKCARD OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/28/2022 83220 8537 02/22 872.37

02/22 FIRST BANKCARD OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/28/2022 83220 9538 02/22 14.99

          Total FIRST BANKCARD: 7,250.52

02/22 FPPA FPPA D&D 02/01/2022 14924 PR0130220 401.43

02/22 FPPA FPPA D&D 02/15/2022 14967 PR0213220 396.35

          Total FPPA: 797.78

02/22 GALLS LLC UNIFORMS 02/15/2022 83174 010263927 215.79

02/22 GALLS LLC UNIFORMS 02/15/2022 83174 020259171 35.88

          Total GALLS LLC: 251.67

02/22 GRANGER, ALISA MAYOR/COUNCIL 02/15/2022 83175 33 100.00

          Total GRANGER, ALISA: 100.00

02/22 HAMBLIN, TIRYNN COMMUNICATIONS 02/15/2022 14931 01/2022 EXP 40.00

          Total HAMBLIN, TIRYNN: 40.00

02/22 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS LLC MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 02/15/2022 83176 008J3432 378.87

          Total HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS LLC: 378.87

02/22 HIGHLANDS RANCH LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAININ POLICE MATERIALS/EXPENSE 02/28/2022 83221 APRIL 2022 R 5,600.00

          Total HIGHLANDS RANCH LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING: 5,600.00

28



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2022 - 2/28/2022 Mar 04, 2022  06:56AM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

02/22 HILL PETROLEUM VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 02/28/2022 83222 683711 1,680.58

          Total HILL PETROLEUM: 1,680.58

02/22 HILTON, KELLER COMMUNICATIONS 02/15/2022 14932 01/2022 EXP 40.00

          Total HILTON, KELLER: 40.00

02/22 MAIL SERVICES MARKETING 02/15/2022 83177 1825151 817.52

          Total MAIL SERVICES: 817.52

02/22 MASTER PETROLEUM CO., INC. FUEL 02/15/2022 83178 IN-633739-22 2,619.48

          Total MASTER PETROLEUM CO., INC.: 2,619.48

02/22 MOON LAKE ELECTRIC ASSN. UTILITIES 02/15/2022 83179 4 01/2022 1,374.79

02/22 MOON LAKE ELECTRIC ASSN. UTILITIES 02/15/2022 83179 4 02/2022 1,410.82

02/22 MOON LAKE ELECTRIC ASSN. UTILITIES 02/15/2022 83179 87 01/2022 11,919.13

02/22 MOON LAKE ELECTRIC ASSN. UTILITIES 02/28/2022 83243 87 02/2022 12,268.69

          Total MOON LAKE ELECTRIC ASSN.: 26,973.43

02/22 MOUNTAIN WEST/ MOUNTAIN ALARM BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83180 285397 223.75

02/22 MOUNTAIN WEST/ MOUNTAIN ALARM BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 02/28/2022 83223 285139 245.80

          Total MOUNTAIN WEST/ MOUNTAIN ALARM: 469.55

02/22 MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY COMPANY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 02/28/2022 83224 S104536225.0 400.22

          Total MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY, LLC: 400.22

02/22 MUELLER CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 02/15/2022 83181 21-4530-02R 206,232.27

          Total MUELLER CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC.: 206,232.27

02/22 NELSON, KODI RAE MAYOR/COUNCIL 02/15/2022 14927 3 100.00

          Total NELSON, KODI RAE: 100.00

02/22 NETWORKS UNLIMITED INC COMMUNICATIONS 02/15/2022 83182 99110258 2,635.10

02/22 NETWORKS UNLIMITED INC COMPUTER PROCESSING 02/28/2022 83225 99109112 224.20

02/22 NETWORKS UNLIMITED INC COMPUTER PROCESSING 02/28/2022 83225 99109113 253.28

          Total NETWORKS UNLIMITED INC: 3,112.58

02/22 NICHOLS STORE OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/28/2022 83226 41751 42.00

02/22 NICHOLS STORE VETERINARY EXPENSES 02/28/2022 83226 41753 6.29

          Total NICHOLS STORE: 48.29

02/22 PIERING, LISA COMMUNICATIONS 02/28/2022 83227 02/2022 EXP 40.00

          Total PIERING, LISA: 40.00

02/22 PINNACOL ASSURANCE PREPAID EXPENSES 02/01/2022 83155 20757972 4,172.00

02/22 PINNACOL ASSURANCE PREPAID EXPENSES 02/28/2022 83242 20792930 2,794.00

29



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2022 - 2/28/2022 Mar 04, 2022  06:56AM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

          Total PINNACOL ASSURANCE: 6,966.00

02/22 PIPELINE TESTING CONSORTIUM PROF/TECH SERVICES 02/15/2022 83183 0592306-IN 85.00

02/22 PIPELINE TESTING CONSORTIUM PROF/TECH SERVICES 02/28/2022 83228 0593354-IN 680.00

          Total PIPELINE TESTING CONSORTIUM: 765.00

02/22 PRATER'S PLUMBING & HEATING BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83184 8503 162.50

02/22 PRATER'S PLUMBING & HEATING BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/28/2022 83229 8535 85.00

02/22 PRATER'S PLUMBING & HEATING BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/28/2022 83229 8536 475.00

02/22 PRATER'S PLUMBING & HEATING BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 02/28/2022 83229 8548 397.02

          Total PRATER'S PLUMBING & HEATING: 1,119.52

02/22 PROFESSIONAL TOUCH OF NWCO LLC POLICE MATERIALS/EXPENSE 02/15/2022 83185 51040 236.25

02/22 PROFESSIONAL TOUCH OF NWCO LLC VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 02/15/2022 83185 51085 500.41

02/22 PROFESSIONAL TOUCH OF NWCO LLC VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 02/28/2022 83230 51148 309.38

          Total PROFESSIONAL TOUCH OF NWCO LLC: 1,046.04

02/22 PROFORCE LAW ENFORCEMENT MISC DEDUCTIONS PAYABLE 02/28/2022 83231 474837 133.21

          Total PROFORCE LAW ENFORCEMENT: 133.21

02/22 PUBLIC SAFETY CENTER, INC. UNIFORMS 02/15/2022 83186 6044744 42.00

          Total PUBLIC SAFETY CENTER, INC.: 42.00

02/22 QUALITY CARPET & FURNISHINGS BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/01/2022 83156 1054 1,911.47

          Total QUALITY CARPET & FURNISHINGS: 1,911.47

02/22 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/15/2022 83187 22410104 59.96

02/22 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/15/2022 83187 22746669 161.10

02/22 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/15/2022 83187 22980604 102.25

02/22 QUILL CORPORATION PUBLIC EDUCATION PROGRAM 02/15/2022 83187 22993373 77.30

02/22 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/15/2022 83187 23012215 239.05

          Total QUILL CORPORATION: 639.66

02/22 RAC TRANSPORT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 02/28/2022 83232 A5590725 161.27

          Total RAC TRANSPORT: 161.27

02/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 02/15/2022 83188 596591 899.99

02/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 02/15/2022 83188 596796 899.99-

02/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83188 597793 6.16

02/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 02/15/2022 83188 598025 228.95

02/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 02/15/2022 83188 598074 31.70

02/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT OPS/MAINT 02/15/2022 83188 598190 40.27

02/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 02/15/2022 83188 598332 62.66

02/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY OPERATIONS/MAINT 02/15/2022 83188 598336 42.21

02/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY OPERATIONS/MAINT 02/15/2022 83188 598547 51.96

02/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 02/15/2022 83188 598808 88.49

02/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 02/15/2022 83188 599262 19.29

02/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 02/28/2022 83233 599636 19.79

02/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 02/28/2022 83233 599916 46.53

30



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2022 - 2/28/2022 Mar 04, 2022  06:56AM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

02/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 02/28/2022 83233 600016 140.95

02/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 02/28/2022 83233 600126 19.77

          Total RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY: 798.73

02/22 RANGELY DISTRICT HOSPITAL PROF/TECH SERVICES 02/15/2022 83189 961K15452 169.88

          Total RANGELY DISTRICT HOSPITAL: 169.88

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83190 420742 118.97

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE VETERINARY EXPENSES 02/15/2022 83190 422986 9.58

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 02/15/2022 83190 422992 71.98

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83190 423177 561.96

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83190 423189 15.96

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83190 423228 10.78

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 02/15/2022 83190 423487 11.98

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE VETERINARY EXPENSES 02/15/2022 83190 423523 66.97

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83190 423658 16.28

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 02/15/2022 83190 423670 61.64

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 02/15/2022 83190 423673 27.25

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 02/15/2022 83190 423687 34.27

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 02/15/2022 83190 423719 11.99

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83190 423722 9.56

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 02/15/2022 83190 423730 38.99

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 02/15/2022 83190 423750 12.99

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE GAS MATERIALS/EXPENSE 02/15/2022 83190 423752 9.65

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83190 423774 2.64

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83190 423800 5.64

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE UNIFORM SERVICES 02/15/2022 83190 423830 19.99

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 02/15/2022 83190 423834 16.74

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 02/15/2022 83190 423838 7.74

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83190 423893 31.99

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/15/2022 83190 423956 5.98

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 02/15/2022 83190 423959 10.49

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83190 423971 267.95

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 02/15/2022 83190 424004 4.29

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83190 424014 14.98

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83190 424028 75.48

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83190 424029 71.99

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83190 424035 134.99

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83190 424041 35.76

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83190 424067 100.98

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83190 424068 23.07

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83190 424069 49.99-

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83190 424075 1.35

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83190 424076 27.98

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83190 424080 27.98-

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 02/15/2022 83190 424091 44.15

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83190 424134 11.27

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83190 424141 8.29

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE GAS MATERIALS/EXPENSE 02/15/2022 83190 424170 21.26

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 02/15/2022 83190 424263 56.93

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/15/2022 83190 424268 48.75

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83190 424317 30.96

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 02/15/2022 83190 424433 17.98

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE GAS MATERIALS/EXPENSE 02/15/2022 83190 424438 18.98

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83190 424495 87.95

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 02/15/2022 83190 424599 7.49

31



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2022 - 2/28/2022 Mar 04, 2022  06:56AM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 02/28/2022 83234 424328 20.99

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 02/28/2022 83234 424781 19.99

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/28/2022 83234 424944 15.23

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/28/2022 83234 424989 49.99

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/28/2022 83234 425075 5.98

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 02/28/2022 83234 425116 101.88

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE GAS MATERIALS/EXPENSE 02/28/2022 83234 425139 18.57

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/28/2022 83234 425166 41.98

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 02/28/2022 83234 425196 8.49

02/22 RANGELY HARDWARE VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 02/28/2022 83234 427763 16.47

          Total RANGELY HARDWARE: 2,526.44

02/22 RANGELY SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC FOUNDATION TRANSFER 02/15/2022 83191 JANUARYA 20 19,325.63

          Total RANGELY SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC: 19,325.63

02/22 RANGELY TRASH SERVICE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83192 109786 1,028.28

          Total RANGELY TRASH SERVICE: 1,028.28

02/22 RANGELY, TOWN OF UTILITIES 02/15/2022 83193 TOR 01/2022 7,892.83

02/22 RANGELY, TOWN OF UTILITIES 02/15/2022 83193 WRV 01/2022 2,315.14

          Total RANGELY, TOWN OF: 10,207.97

02/22 REED, DONALD UNIFORMS 02/28/2022 83235 02/2022/ EXP 101.59

          Total REED, DONALD: 101.59

02/22 RIO BLANCO COUNTY BUILDING INSPECTOR 02/15/2022 83194 01/22 BLDG S 539.62

02/22 RIO BLANCO COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS 02/15/2022 83194 0122-11 405.00

02/22 RIO BLANCO COUNTY SALES & USE TAX GENERAL SALES TAX - STATE 02/15/2022 83195 SALES TAX 01 566,850.26

          Total RIO BLANCO COUNTY: 567,794.88

02/22 RIO BLANCO HERALD TIMES PROF/TECH SERVICES 02/28/2022 83236 2022 SUBSCRI 65.00

          Total RIO BLANCO HERALD TIMES: 65.00

02/22 ROBIE, TREY MAYOR/COUNCIL 02/15/2022 14928 71 100.00

          Total ROBIE, TREY: 100.00

02/22 ROCKY MOUNTAIN POLICE CHAPLAINS TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 02/28/2022 83237 2022 - RANGE 400.00

          Total ROCKY MOUNTAIN POLICE CHAPLAINS: 400.00

02/22 SALT LAKE WHOLESALE SPORTS POLICE MATERIALS/EXPENSE 02/15/2022 83145 78169 780.90-

          Total SALT LAKE WHOLESALE SPORTS: 780.90-

02/22 SBT INTERNET DWC FISCAL AGENT ACCOUNT 02/15/2022 83196 031451 45.00

          Total SBT INTERNET: 45.00

02/22 SCHMEUSER GORDON MEYER, INC. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 02/28/2022 83238 2005-327.014- 533.50

32



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2022 - 2/28/2022 Mar 04, 2022  06:56AM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

          Total SCHMEUSER GORDON MEYER, INC.: 533.50

02/22 SGS ACCUTEST INC. CHEMICALS 02/15/2022 83197 52160133828 100.00

02/22 SGS ACCUTEST INC. CHEMICALS/LABORATORY 02/28/2022 83239 52160133871 568.88

02/22 SGS ACCUTEST INC. CHEMICALS/LABORATORY 02/28/2022 83239 52160134086 90.00

02/22 SGS ACCUTEST INC. CHEMICALS/LABORATORY 02/28/2022 83239 52160134105 95.00

          Total SGS ACCUTEST INC.: 853.88

02/22 SHAFFER, ANDREW MAYOR/COUNCIL 02/15/2022 14929 95 150.00

          Total SHAFFER, ANDREW: 150.00

02/22 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY RC VOLUNTARY/SUP LIFE INS PAYABLE 02/15/2022 83198 160730 02/202 722.09

          Total STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY RC: 722.09

02/22 SUMMIT ENERGY, LLC NATURAL GAS PURCHASES 02/15/2022 83199 01221RANG 132,188.16

          Total SUMMIT ENERGY, LLC: 132,188.16

02/22 TIMBER LINE ELECTRIC & CONTROL CAPITAL OUTLAY 02/28/2022 83240 21371 14,438.00

          Total TIMBER LINE ELECTRIC & CONTROL: 14,438.00

02/22 TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVE PROF/TECH SERVICES 02/15/2022 83200 STMNT 01/202 75.00

          Total TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVE: 75.00

02/22 UNCC PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL SERVIC 02/15/2022 83201 222011148 7.80

          Total UNCC: 7.80

02/22 VERIZON WIRELESS BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83202 9898154228 719.12

          Total VERIZON WIRELESS: 719.12

02/22 VERNAL WINNELSON CO. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 02/15/2022 83203 494096 01 187.35

02/22 VERNAL WINNELSON CO. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 02/15/2022 83203 494151 01 123.63

          Total VERNAL WINNELSON CO.: 310.98

02/22 WEBBER, TIMOTHY J. MAYOR/COUNCIL 02/15/2022 14930 16 100.00

          Total WEBBER, TIMOTHY J.: 100.00

02/22 WEX BANK PREPAID EXPENSES 02/01/2022 83157 78056110 5,547.10

02/22 WEX BANK PREPAID EXPENSES 02/28/2022 83244 79111921 4,953.35

          Total WEX BANK: 10,500.45

02/22 WHITE RIVER MARKET GAS MATERIALS/EXPENSE 02/15/2022 83204 220104-3-2-2-1 43.44

02/22 WHITE RIVER MARKET GAS MATERIALS/EXPENSE 02/15/2022 83204 220128-2-1-1-6 35.95

02/22 WHITE RIVER MARKET OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/15/2022 83204 220131-3-2-2-1 41.94

02/22 WHITE RIVER MARKET BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2022 83204 220202-3-2-2-7 18.99

33



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2022 - 2/28/2022 Mar 04, 2022  06:56AM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

          Total WHITE RIVER MARKET: 140.32

02/22 WILCZEK, KAREN S JUDGES 02/15/2022 83205 STMNT 02/202 300.00

          Total WILCZEK, KAREN S: 300.00

02/22 WRB REC & PARK DISTRICT DUES/CONTRIBUTIONS 02/15/2022 83206 1972 69.00

          Total WRB REC & PARK DISTRICT: 69.00

          Grand Totals:  1,111,183.

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

10-14100 7,244.77 258.43- 6,986.34

10-21500 1,993.87 713,331.05- 711,337.18-

10-22255 24,983.11 .00 24,983.11

10-22270 133.21 .00 133.21

10-22280 2,767.46 .00 2,767.46

10-22290 31,556.00 .00 31,556.00

10-22292 797.78 .00 797.78

10-22295 254.51 .00 254.51

10-22298 1,130.97 .00 1,130.97

10-31-300 566,850.26 .00 566,850.26

10-36-615 205.78 .00 205.78

10-41-110 750.00 .00 750.00

10-41-200 118.17 .00 118.17

10-41-210 300.00 .00 300.00

10-41-220 25.00 .00 25.00

10-41-400 69.00 .00 69.00

10-42-110 300.00 .00 300.00

10-42-118 917.00 .00 917.00

10-43-200 245.70 .00 245.70

10-43-205 1,201.33 .00 1,201.33

10-43-210 412.19 .00 412.19

10-43-220 240.00 .00 240.00

10-43-250 818.14 .00 818.14

10-43-270 2,841.15 .00 2,841.15

10-43-285 79.73 .00 79.73

10-44-200 412.38 .00 412.38

10-44-205 121.45 .00 121.45

10-44-220 2,122.31 .00 2,122.31

10-46-200 24.27 .00 24.27

10-46-205 121.45 .00 121.45

10-46-250 177.12 .00 177.12

10-46-260 1,316.79 27.98- 1,288.81

10-46-270 207.10 .00 207.10

10-46-280 40.27 .00 40.27

10-46-285 1,503.80 .00 1,503.80

10-48-115 539.62 .00 539.62

10-48-200 43.50 .00 43.50

10-48-205 40.00 .00 40.00

10-48-210 444.33 .00 444.33

34



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2022 - 2/28/2022 Mar 04, 2022  06:56AM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

10-48-220 60.00 .00 60.00

10-48-300 515.28 .00 515.28

10-49-640 19,325.63 .00 19,325.63

10-54-200 1,807.42 .00 1,807.42

10-54-205 598.93 .00 598.93

10-54-220 414.88 .00 414.88

10-54-230 4,227.51 26.57- 4,200.94

10-54-250 675.17 .00 675.17

10-54-260 67.41 .00 67.41

10-54-270 947.05 .00 947.05

10-54-280 659.07 .00 659.07

10-54-285 4,420.61 .00 4,420.61

10-54-320 1,012.17 .00 1,012.17

10-54-330 5,836.25 780.90- 5,055.35

10-55-200 24.27 .00 24.27

10-55-220 255.00 .00 255.00

10-55-260 1,309.07 .00 1,309.07

10-55-285 459.76 .00 459.76

10-55-310 200.79 .00 200.79

10-60-200 30.25 .00 30.25

10-60-205 121.45 .00 121.45

10-60-220 270.00 .00 270.00

10-60-240 2,500.00 .00 2,500.00

10-60-250 173.37 .00 173.37

10-60-260 131.91 .00 131.91

10-60-270 8,728.17 .00 8,728.17

10-60-280 2,058.85 899.99- 1,158.86

10-60-285 3,863.13 .00 3,863.13

10-60-290 1,192.33 .00 1,192.33

10-60-330 89.67 .00 89.67

51-21500 .00 31,010.76- 31,010.76-

51-71-200 76.21 .00 76.21

51-71-205 121.45 .00 121.45

51-71-220 520.00 .00 520.00

51-71-250 612.69 .00 612.69

51-71-260 125.87 .00 125.87

51-71-270 9,074.40 .00 9,074.40

51-71-280 309.38 .00 309.38

51-71-285 829.52 .00 829.52

51-71-290 452.54 .00 452.54

51-71-320 101.59 .00 101.59

51-71-350 1,103.88 .00 1,103.88

51-71-700 14,438.00 .00 14,438.00

51-71-800 2,250.00 .00 2,250.00

51-72-200 10.75 .00 10.75

51-72-220 100.00 .00 100.00

51-72-250 121.45 .00 121.45

51-72-320 19.99 .00 19.99

51-72-330 130.96 .00 130.96

51-72-800 400.22 .00 400.22

51-73-270 199.88 .00 199.88

51-73-330 11.98 .00 11.98

52-21500 .00 135,689.83- 135,689.83-

52-40-200 126.51 .00 126.51

52-40-205 121.45 .00 121.45

52-40-220 277.80 .00 277.80

52-40-250 409.26 .00 409.26

52-40-260 57.91 .00 57.91

35



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2022 - 2/28/2022 Mar 04, 2022  06:56AM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

52-40-270 1,251.08 .00 1,251.08

52-40-285 909.35 .00 909.35

52-40-290 123.16 .00 123.16

52-40-330 147.85 .00 147.85

52-40-380 77.30 .00 77.30

52-40-410 132,188.16 .00 132,188.16

53-21500 49.99 219,206.06- 219,156.07-

53-40-200 63.93 .00 63.93

53-40-205 136.44 .00 136.44

53-40-250 282.48 .00 282.48

53-40-260 493.39 49.99- 443.40

53-40-270 8,288.99 .00 8,288.99

53-40-280 273.10 .00 273.10

53-40-285 1,054.03 .00 1,054.03

53-40-290 94.17 .00 94.17

53-40-330 312.23 .00 312.23

53-40-350 100.00 .00 100.00

53-40-800 208,107.30 .00 208,107.30

71-21500 13.75 10,068.32- 10,054.57-

71-40-200 24.26 .00 24.26

71-40-205 121.45 .00 121.45

71-40-220 240.00 .00 240.00

71-40-250 177.44 .00 177.44

71-40-260 3,908.42 .00 3,908.42

71-40-270 5,596.75 13.75- 5,583.00

73-21500 .00 3,924.75- 3,924.75-

73-40-220 10.75 .00 10.75

73-40-250 3,914.00 .00 3,914.00

76-21500 .00 10.75- 10.75-

76-40-220 10.75 .00 10.75

          Grand Totals:  1,115,299.13 1,115,299.13- .00

February 8, 2022   ***APPROVED CHECK REGISTER***

           Mayor:       ______________________________________________________

                             ANDY SHAFFER

  City Council:       TREY ROBIE

                             DON DAVIDSON

                             KODI NELSON

                             ALISA GRANGER

                             KEELY ELLIS

                            TIM WEBBER

Town Manager:   LISA PIERING

Town Clerk/Treasurer:  MARYBEL COX         

36



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2022 - 2/28/2022 Mar 04, 2022  06:56AM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Invoice detail

37



38



39



40



41



16 – Informational Items

42



Feb	9,	20 May	3,	20 Jul	26,	20 Oct	18,	20 Jan	10,	21 Apr	4,	21 Jun	27,	21 Sep	19,	21 Dec	12,	21 Mar	6,	22
0

20

40

60

80

Ca
se
s

Cases	Over	Time	by	Town

Dec	1,	19 Mar	1,	20 Jun	1,	20 Sep	1,	20 Dec	1,	20 Mar	1,	21 Jun	1,	21 Sep	1,	21 Dec	1,	21 Mar	1,	22
0

500

1000

Ca
se
s 690

1,108

Current	Cases	over	Time	by	Town

0-9 10-19 20-29 30-39 40-49 50-59 60-69 70-79 80-89 90-99 100+

0

50

100

150

Ca
se
s

Cases	by	Age	and	Town

Case	Snapshot	(																												)

Boosted

Fully	Vaccinated All
	2

All
	5

Rangely
	1

Rangely
	3

Meeker
	1

Meeker
	2

Breakthrough	Cases

All
	0

Rangely
	0

Meeker
	0

Hospitalizations

Boosted

Fully	Vaccinated All
	0

All
	0

Rangely
	0

Rangely
	0

Meeker
	0

Meeker
	0

Breakthrough	Hospitalizations

0
Rangely

1
Meeker

Current	School	District	Cases

Meeker
RangelyCurrent	SituationRio	Blanco	County	COVID	Tracking

Weekly	dates	reflect	the	beginning	of	the	..

Historic	Data

Last	2	Weeks

43



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Before the Fire: Protecting the Water Towers of the West 
Draft Agenda 

March 24-25, 2022 

Colorado Mesa University 

Grand Junction  

 
 

Wednesday March 23rd -Club 20 Organizational Meetings Only 

8:30 am Registration, Coffee, and Networking 

9:00-11:00 am Executive Committee Meeting 

11:00-3:30 pm Board of Director’s Meeting 

  10:00-12:45 pm Board of Director’s Lunch 

5:00-8:30 pm  Annual Awards Banquet 

  5:00-6:00 pm Cocktail Hour 

  6:05 Dinner Served 

  6:15-8:30 pm Awards Program 

 

Thursday March 24th -Before the Fire: Protecting the Water Towers of the West Summit 

7:45am Registration, Coffee, and Networking 

8:15 am Keynote Speaker 

 US Forest Service Chief Randy Moore-Invited 

9:00am Framing the Issue-Regional and State Perspective 

 Frank Beum, Regional Forester US Forest Service Rocky Mountain Region 

 Matt McCombs, Colorado State Forester  

9:45am Panel Discussion: Can we lean? Past Impacts of Unhealthy Watersheds on 

Western Communities 

“Voice of the Western Slope since 1953” 
A coalition of counties, communities, businesses & individuals 

 
(970) 242-3264  FAX (970) 245-8300 

P.O. Box 4795  Grand Junction, CO  81502 

www.club20.org 

 

44



Panelists: 

1. Paula Stepp, Glenwood Springs City Council and Executive Director at Middle 

Colorado Watershed Council 

2. Karl Morgenstern, Water Source Protection Coordinator-Eugene Water & Electric 

Board 

3. Chris Carlton, Forest Supervisor Plumas National Forest 

11:15am Elevating the value of watersheds to drive land management practices  

 Speaker TBD 

12:00 pm Networking Break 

12:15-12:45 Lunch Break 

12:45-1:00  Networking Break 

1:00-1:45 Climate Resilience 

 Nancy Smith-Conservation Director, Colorado River Program at The Nature 

Conservancy 

2:00-3:45  Break Out Sessions 

 2:00-2:45pm Session A: Adding Watershed Protection to Community 

Wildfire Protection Plans 

 John Twitchell, Supervisory Forester Colorado State Forest 

Service 

 Ron Cousineau, NW Colorado Area Manager, Colorado State 

Forest Service 

  Session B: Flipping the paradigm: Forestry as a Solution in 

Challenging the Anti-Forestry Bias  

 Matt McCombs, Colorado State Forester 

 3:00-3:45pm Session C: Vegetation Management Opportunities Create Fire 

Suppression Opportunities 

 Dan Dallas, Forest Supervisor Rio Grande National Forest 

 Session D: Modifying Forest Vegetation to Protect Water 

Supply 

 Speaker TBD 

45



3:45-4:00 Networking Break 

4:00-4:45 Building a Business Case for Watershed Restoration 

 Mike Bernier-Sustainability Director Swire Coca Cola 

4:45pm Adjourn Day 1 

4:45-6:30pm Networking Reception 

 

Friday March 25th 

8:00am Registration, Coffee, and Networking 

8:30am Recapping the Issue 

Nancy Fishering-Consultant, Club 20 Executive Committee & Public Lands 

Committee Chair  

9:00am Funding Opportunities for Watershed Restoration 

 US Senator Michael Bennet-Invited, Tentative 

 Bonneville Environmental Foundation-Invited 

9:45am Panel Discussion: Landscape Scale Projects, GO BIG! 

Demonstration projects, solutions, incentives, and resources 

Panelists: 

1. Frank Beum, Regional Forester Rocky Mountain Region 

2. Forests to Faucets, Christina Burri-Watershed Scientist, Denver Water 

3. Matt McCombs, Colorado State Forester 

11:15am  Conclusions and Action Items 

  Speaker TBD 

11:45pm Adjourn Conference 

*Grab and go lunches available upon adjournment* 

46



Please Join
Rangely Police Department 

For our first coffee with a cop event!
Pull up a chair and grab a cup of joe with the officers that serve your 

community.
This event is an opportunity for the citizens of Rangely to ask 
questions, voice concerns, and get to know the officers in the 

neighborhood!

Giovanni’s Italian Grill
855 East Main Street

10 am to 11 am Wednesday, 
March 16, 2022

Date: Location: Time:

47



CNCC Foundation Dinner
18th Annual 

Supporting Scholarships & Programs 

Saturday, March 26th

5:30 p.m. to 9:00 p.m.
Colorado Room — CNCC Rangely Campus 

You may also purchase tickets by contacting
Sue Samaniego 

sue.samaniego@cncc.edu – 970.675.3216

Tickets Available Online
   http://weblink.donorperfect.com/2022FoundationDinner �

TICKET PRICING
$50 per ticket or $300 for a table of six

Tickets limited to 35 tables & must be purchased by March 18th

Join us for a 60’s themed event!

48



 

 

Make plans to travel somewhere small this year 

By: Heidi Kerr-Schlaefer | The Surveyor | March 03, 2022 | Local News  

Originally from HeidiTown.com 

I grew up in several small towns in the Pacific Northwest. I think this is where I get my affinity for small towns 

and the characters who call these places home. While cities are entertaining and have many stories to tell, I 

believe the heartbeat of our country is in our small towns. 

I am challenging you to resolve to travel somewhere small this year, and I am providing a list of Colorado’s 

small towns for you to consider. In this article, a town qualifies as “small” if it has a population of 10,000 or 

less. 

Northwest Colorado  

If you’ve kept tabs on HeidiTown, you’ll know that we discovered this fantastic corner of Colorado in 2015 

during an anniversary trip to Dinosaur National Monument. 

During this trip that we discovered Rangely, a place I dubbed “Colorado’s Friendliest Town.” All the towns in 

this post are above-average when it comes to friendliness measured by Colorado standards, but Rangely out-

friendlies them all. 

Several years ago, we visited Meeker where I was a judge for the Jammin’ Lamb Festival. Meeker and Rangely 

are both in Rio Blanco County and, as it turns out, it’s impossible to make it out of Meeker without making a 

friend. From the bartender and locals at Chipper’s, a local watering hole, to our waitress at Outfitters Diner, to 

our bed-and-breakfast hostess, everyone in Meeker wants to chat. 

Of course, if this sounds too friendly for any introvert who may be reading this, it’s easy to find quiet places to 

escape in this area including fishing the White River or hiking in the White River National Forest. 

 

49

https://berthoudsurveyor.com/make-plans-to-travel-somewhere-small-this-year/
http://www.heiditown.com/


3/2/2022 1:45 PM
Page 1 of 26 Pages

Associated Governments of Northwest Colorado

T22-002 03/02/2022 8
Agenda for tomorrows call

Bill # Short Title Sponsors Bill Summary Comments Calendar Status Position

HB22-
1006

Child Care 
Center 
Property Tax 
Exemption 

D. Roberts (D) | K. 
Van Winkle (R) / K. 
Donovan (D) | J. 
Smallwood (R) 

Under the state constitution, property that is used solely and 
exclusively for charitable purposes is exempt from property tax, unless 
otherwise provided by general law. Under this constitutional authority, 
there is currently an exemption for property used as an integral part of 
a child care center. Section 2 of the bill modifies this exemption by 
repealing the requirement that the property must be owned for strictly 
charitable purposes and not for private gain or corporate profit, and 
that the property must be irrevocably dedicated to a charitable 
purpose. These changes allow property that is used by a tenant or 
subtenant to operate a child care center to be eligible for the 
exemption, and the bill specifies that in such case, only the operator's 
use is to be considered for purposes of determining whether the 
property is eligible for the exemption.Section 3 requires such an 
operator, or the operator's authorized agent, to sign the exemption 
application form and to provide the property tax administrator with 

CCI Priority Bill. FN: Cuts local 
government revenue by 
approximately $3 million per year. 
Childcare center must be nonprofit, 
buy landlord may be a profit-making 
entity. 

NOT ON 
CALENDAR

2/1/2022 House 
Committee on 
Public & 
Behavioral Health 
& Human Services 
Refer Unamended 
to Appropriations

Monitor 

HB22-
1007

Assistance 
Landowner 
Wildfire 
Mitigation 

D. Valdez (D) | M. 
Lynch (R) / C. 
Simpson (R) | P. Lee 
(D) 

Wildfire Matters Review Committee. Section 1 of the bill establishes 
the wildfire mitigation resources and best practices grant program 
(grant program) within the Colorado state forest service (forest 
service). To be eligible to receive a grant, a recipient must be an 
agency of local government, a county, municipality, special district, a 
tribal agency or program, or a nonprofit organization. The forest 
service is tasked with reviewing grant applications. Grants must be 
awarded to applicants proposing to conduct outreach among 
landowners in high wildfire hazard areas and the forest service must 
consider the potential impact of the applicants' proposed outreach 
when awarding grants. The forest service must report to the wildfire 
matters review committee on the grant program. Section 2 repeals the 
existing income tax deduction created to offset the landowner's costs 
incurred in performing wildfire mitigation measures for the 2023 and 
subsequent income tax years.Section 3 creates a state income tax 
credit to reimburse a landowner for the costs incurred in performing 

FN: No tax impact, it is an income tax 
credit. Local jurisdictions can apply 
for grants for outreach. 

NOT ON 
CALENDAR

2/17/2022 House 
Committee on 
Energy & 
Environment 
Refer Amended to 
Finance

Monitor 

50



3/2/2022 1:45 PM
Page 2 of 26 Pages

HB22-
1011

Wildfire 
Mitigation 
Incentives For 
Local 
Governments 

L. Cutter (D) | M. 
Snyder (D) / T. Story 
(D) | P. Lee (D) 

Wildfire Matters Review Committee. The bill establishes the wildfire 
mitigation incentives for local government grant program (grant 
program) in the Colorado state forest service (forest service). The 
grant program is established to provide state funding assistance in the 
form of grant awards to local governments to match revenue raised by 
such governments from a dedicated revenue source that is intended to 
be used for forest management or wildfire mitigation efforts at the 
local level. Such wildfire mitigation efforts include, without limitation, 
projects that promote fuel breaks, forest thinning, a reduction in the 
amount or extent of fuels contributing to wildfires, outreach and 
education efforts directed at property owners and other members of 
the public, and any other means of forest management or wildfire 
mitigation as determined appropriate for funding by the forest service. 
The grant program is administered by the forest service. On or before 

FN: NO Fiscal impact. Local 
government grants are for actual 
mitigation as opposed top 1007 

NOT ON 
CALENDAR

2/17/2022 House 
Committee on 
Energy & 
Environment 
Refer Amended to 
Appropriations

Monitor 

HB22-
1012

Wildfire 
Mitigation And 
Recovery 

L. Cutter (D) | D. 
Valdez (D) / J. Ginal 
(D) | P. Lee (D) 

Wildfire Matters Review Committee. Section 1 of the bill creates the 
wildfire mitigation and recovery grant program (grant program) in the 
Colorado state forest service (forest service) to provide grants to help 
counties with forested areas prevent and recover from wildfire 
incidents and ensure that such efforts are undertaken in a manner that 
reduces the amount of carbon that enters the atmosphere. In 
expending grant money, a county, to the extent practicable, shall 
ensure that biomass that is removed from forests is recycled or 
disposed of in a manner that reduces the amount of carbon that enters 
the atmosphere. The forest service shall administer the grant program 
and, subject to available appropriations, award grants out of money 
annually appropriated to the forest service for the grant program. The 

Grants to local government for 
Recovery from fires, as well as 
mitigation. Applies to forested areas 
only. 

NOT ON 
CALENDAR

2/17/2022 House 
Committee on 
Energy & 
Environment 
Refer Amended to 
Appropriations

Monitor 

HB22-
1013

Microgrids For 
Community 
Resilience 
Grant Program 

R. Pelton (R) | M. 
Snyder (D) / D. Hisey 
(R) | F. Winter (D) 

The bill creates the microgrids for community resilience grant program 
(grant program) to be administered by the division of local 
government (division) in the department of local affairs (department), 
in collaboration with the Colorado resiliency office (office) in the 
division. A cooperative electric association or a municipally owned 
utility (utility) may apply to the division for a grant award to finance 
the purchase of microgrid resources in eligible rural communities 
within the utility's service territory that are at significant risk of severe 
weather or natural disaster events and in which there are one or more 
community anchor institutions. The microgrids, which can be 
connected to or be disconnected from, and work independent of, the 
utility's electric grid, can increase an eligible rural community's 
resilience regarding any interruptions to the electric grid, such as those 
caused by severe weather or natural disaster events. On an annual 
basis, the division is required to report on the progress of the grant 

CREA pushing this. FN: $5KK 
generalfund $ for grants to cover 
50% of costs of local distributed 
generation in rural areas 

NOT ON 
CALENDAR

2/3/2022 House 
Committee on 
Energy & 
Environment 
Refer Amended to 
Appropriations

Support 

51



3/2/2022 1:45 PM
Page 3 of 26 Pages

HB22-
1028

Statewide 
Regulation Of 
Controlled 
Intersections 

M. Gray (D) | E. 
Hooton (D) / F. 
Winter (D) | K. Priola 
(R) 

Transportation Legislation Review Committee. An existing statute 
allows a municipality or county to adopt an ordinance or resolution 
specifying that a person riding a bicycle, electrical assisted bicycle, or 
electric scooter may make a safety stop, rather than a full stop, under 
certain circumstances when approaching an intersection that is 
controlled by a stop sign or a traffic control signal as follows: When 
approaching a stop sign, if it is safe to proceed, the person may, after 
slowing to a reasonable speed of 15 miles per hour or less, or 10 or 20 
miles per hour or less if so specified by municipality or county for a 
particular intersection and marked with appropriate signage, and 
yielding the right-of-way to any traffic or pedestrian in or approaching 
the intersection, continue through the intersection without stopping; 
and When approaching an illuminated red traffic control signal, the 
person must first stop at the intersection and yield to all other traffic 
and pedestrians and then, when safe to do so, may proceed straight or 
make a right turn through the intersection or, subject to specified 

Amended for education to be 
provided by proponents. CDOT 
pushing for lights to be exempt, 
allow signage. Age restrictions. 

NOT ON 
CALENDAR

2/25/2022 
Introduced In 
Senate - Assigned 
to Transportation 
& Energy

Oppose 

HB22-
1035

Modernization 
Of The Older 
Coloradans' 
Act 

M. Young (D) | M. 
Bradfield (R) / J. 
Ginal (D) | B. Rankin 
(R) 

The bill updates the "Older Coloradans' Act" (act). The purpose of the 
act is to support older Coloradans through community planning, social 
services, health and well-being services, and strategies to prepare the 
state's infrastructure for an increasing older population of Coloradans. 
The bill updates include: Reorganizing the commission on the aging 
(commission) and increasing membership from 17 to 19 in order to 
coordinate and implement the strategic action plan on aging (plan) and 
to make recommendations; Appointing a state department of human 
services (state department) liaison to act as the primary contact for 
the commission in order to coordinate commission-related duties with 
the state department and other state agencies; Convening a technical 
advisory committee (committee) comprised of key state agency 
representatives to direct the implementation of the plan and the 
commission's recommendations; and Creating the lifelong Colorado 
initiative within the state department's state office on aging to 

FN no impact. Merely changes 
structure of board. 

Thursday, 
March 3 2022
GENERAL 
ORDERS - 
SECOND 
READING OF 
BILLS - 
CONSENT 
CALENDAR
(1) in senate 
calendar.  

2/28/2022 Senate 
Committee on 
Health & Human 
Services Refer 
Amended - 
Consent Calendar 
to Senate 
Committee of the 
Whole

Monitor 

52



3/2/2022 1:45 PM
Page 4 of 26 Pages

HB22-
1046

Local 
Designation Of 
Over-snow Use 
Only Highways 

B. McLachlan (D) | 
M. Catlin (R) / F. 
Winter (D) 

The bill authorizes a local government to designate all or a portion of a 
highway under its jurisdiction for over-snow use only when snow-
packed conditions exist on the highway or for a designated continuous 
seasonal period for which the local government determines that snow-
packed conditions are likely to exist on the highway. "Over-snow use" 
is defined as travel on top of snow by human-powered or animal-
powered means or by an off-highway vehicle that is primarily designed 
or altered for use over snow and runs without tires on a continuous 
belt track with or without cleats, or on one or more skis while in use 
over snow. A local government may limit an over-snow use 
designation to human-powered or animal-powered travel, or both. 
only when necessary for the protection and safety of the public. (Note: 
Italicized words indicate new material added to the original summary; 

CCI Bill Tuesday, 
March 8 2022
SENATE 
TRANSPORTAT
ION & ENERGY 
COMMITTEE
2:00 PM SCR 
357
(2) in senate 
calendar.  

2/24/2022 
Introduced In 
Senate - Assigned 
to Transportation 
& Energy

Support 

HB22-
1062

Expand Sales 
And Use Tax 
Exemption For 
Food 

H. McKean (R) / D. 
Hisey (R) 

The bill expands the state sales and use tax exemption for food, which 
currently exempts most food for domestic home consumption, by also 
exempting from state sales and use tax most food that is not for 
domestic home consumption and is instead prepared for on-site 
consumption at a restaurant, grocery store, or other establishment or 
to be carried out and consumed without additional cooking or 
preparation.(Note: This summary applies to this bill as introduced.)  

NOT ON 
CALENDAR

1/14/2022 
Introduced In 
House - Assigned 
to Finance

Oppose 

HB22-
1063

Jail Standards 
Commission 

J. Amabile (D) | A. 
Benavidez (D) 

The bill creates the Colorado jail standards commission (commission) 
in the department of public safety. The commission creates standards 
for the operation of Colorado's county jails (jails) and updates the 
standards as necessary. The commission consists of the following 20 
members: 5 sheriffs or senior jail administrators; 2 county 
commissioners; 3 people with lived experience of being incarcerated 
or having a family member who is or was incarcerated in a jail; One 
mental health professional with experience working in a jail; One 
health professional with experience working in a jail; One person 
representing a lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, or queer advocacy 
organization; One person representing an organization advocating for 
the rights of people with disabilities; One person representing an 
organization advocating for the rights of communities of color; One 
person representing an organization advocating for the rights of 
persons with mental or physical disabilities; One non-law-enforcement 
person with experience working in a jail, appointed by the executive 

Amended to create a study to 
recommend legislation, issues taken 
up bill by bill. 

NOT ON 
CALENDAR

2/9/2022 House 
Committee on 
Judiciary Refer 
Amended to 
Appropriations

Monitor 

53



3/2/2022 1:45 PM
Page 5 of 26 Pages

HB22-
1067

Clarifiying 
Changes To 
Ensure Prompt 
Bond Hearings 

S. Woodrow (D) | S. 
Gonzales-Gutierrez 
(D) / P. Lee (D) 

Under current law, when a defendant is detained in jail on a municipal 
hold, the defendant must receive a hearing before the municipal court 
within 2 calendar days, excluding Sundays and federal holidays. The bill 
requires the hearing to be held within 48 hours after the defendant 
arrives at the jail. The bill makes clarifying changes to the district 
attorney assistance for bond hearings grant program and repeals the 
district attorney assistance for bond hearings cash fund.(Note: This 
summary applies to this bill as introduced.)  

Amended to clarify 48H begins on 
receipt of notice, exempt when 
defendant cannot (health) or refuses 
to attend. allows AV attendance, and 
if AV is unavailable telephone. 

NOT ON 
CALENDAR

2/15/2022 House 
Committee on 
Judiciary Refer 
Amended to 
Appropriations

Oppose 

HB22-
1072

Habitat 
Partnership 
Program 

P. Will (R) | D. 
Roberts (D) / K. 
Donovan (D) | C. 
Simpson (R) 

The habitat partnership program (program) assists the division of parks 
and wildlife (division) with reducing wildlife conflicts and meeting 
game management objectives. Section 1 of the bill: Authorizes the 
director of the division (director) to independently appoint members 
of the habitat partnership council (council) that, in part, advises local 
habitat partnership committees (committees) that help implement 
program objectives; Expands the scope of the program to assist the 
division with private land conservation and wildlife migration corridor 
efforts; With respect to reducing wildlife conflicts, prioritizes conflicts 
that arise from forage and fence issues related to big game ungulate 
species, which are big game species that are hooved mammals; 
Authorizes the council to allocate an annual budget to each 
committee, subject to final approval by the director, and expend funds 
in areas of the state that are not covered by a committee; Requires the 
director to set terms for committee members; and Identifies the 
council and each committee as an independent organizational unit for 

Thursday, 
March 10 
2022
SENATE 
AGRICULTURE 
& NATURAL 
RESOURCES 
COMMITTEE
1:30 PM Old 
Supreme 
Court
(1) in senate 
calendar.  

2/25/2022 
Introduced In 
Senate - Assigned 
to Agriculture & 
Natural Resources

Support 

HB22-
1097

Dissolution Of 
Special 
Districts 

D. Valdez (D) / C. 
Simpson (R) 

Under current law, municipalities and regional service authorities are 
authorized to file an application for dissolution of a special district with 
the board of directors of the special district. The bill expands current 
law to authorize a board of county commissioners to file with the 
special district's board of directors an application for dissolution of the 
special district if the special district is wholly located in the boundaries 
of the county and to file jointly with another board of county 
commissioners a petition for dissolution of a special district located in 
2 or more counties. The bill also expands current law to allow a board 
of county commissioners and a special district that is wholly within the 
county's boundaries and that has no financial obligations or 
outstanding debt to mutually consent to dissolution of the special 
district via a court order dissolving the special district without an 
election. Additionally, if more than 85% of the special district lies 

FN: No fiscal impact NOT ON 
CALENDAR

3/1/2022 Senate 
Committee on 
Local Government 
Refer Unamended 
- Consent 
Calendar to 
Senate 
Committee of the 
Whole

Support 

54



3/2/2022 1:45 PM
Page 6 of 26 Pages

HB22-
1108

Include Vendor 
Name In Web-
based Info 
System 

J. Rich (R) / R. Scott 
(R) 

The transparency online project is a free, searchable, web-based 
system that provides public access to information about state and 
county revenue and expenditures. Currently, the web-based system 
does not always include the name of the vendor paid in connection 
with an expenditure. The bill requires the web-based system to include 
the name of the vendor paid in connection with each expenditure 
included in the system.(Note: This summary applies to this bill as 
introduced.)  

Monday, 
March 7 2022
House State, 
Civic, Military, 
& Veterans 
Affairs
1:30 p.m. 
Room LSB-A
(2) in house 
calendar.  

1/20/2022 
Introduced In 
House - Assigned 
to State, Civic, 
Military, & 
Veterans Affairs

Monitor 

HB22-
1109

On-demand Air 
Carrier Aircraft 
Sales Tax 
Exemption 

D. Woog (R) | S. Bird 
(D) / L. Liston (R) | C. 
Kolker (D) 

For 7 years beginning on January 1, 2023, the bill creates a sales and 
use tax exemption for the sale, storage, use, or consumption of an 
aircraft used or purchased for use in interstate or intrastate commerce 
by an on-demand air carrier. An on-demand air carrier is an entity 
authorized by the federal aviation administration to operate an aircraft 
to transport people or property in compliance with the 
administration's certification and operations requirements. The 
aeronautics division in the department of transportation is required to 
provide the state auditor with any available information that would 
assist the state auditor's measurement of the effectiveness of the 
exemption. The bill specifies that a statutory town, city, or county may 
exempt the same items only by express inclusion of the exemption in 
its initial sales tax ordinance or resolution or by amendment thereto 
and also that the exemptions do not apply to the tax imposed by a 
special district or other limited purpose governmental entity. (Note: 
This summary applies to this bill as introduced.)  

Thursday, 
March 3 2022
Finance
Upon 
Adjournment 
Room 0112
(2) in house 
calendar.  

2/17/2022 House 
Committee on 
Business Affairs & 
Labor Refer 
Amended to 
Finance

Support 

55



3/2/2022 1:45 PM
Page 7 of 26 Pages

HB22-
1117

Use Of Local 
Lodging Tax 
Revenue 

D. Roberts (D) | M. 
Catlin (R) / D. Coram 
(R) | K. Donovan (D) 

Section 1 of the bill amends the authority of a local marketing district 
(district) to allow it to use the proceeds of its marketing and 
promotion tax levied on rooms or accommodations (marketing and 
promotion tax) for activities related to workforce recruitment, 
management, and development housing and childcare for the tourism-
related workforce, including seasonal workers, and for other workers 
in the community and for facilitating and enhancing visitor 
experiences. It also allows a district to make capital expenditures 
related to these purposes. as well as for business recruitment, 
management, and development. If a district's allowable uses of the 
marketing and promotion tax revenue approved by voters prior to 
January 1, 2022, do not include an additional use, then under section 2 
, the district will require subsequent voter approval to use the 
marketing and promotion tax revenue for that purpose. Counties are 

Bill being amended to tighten up 
allowable uses. 

NOT ON 
CALENDAR

2/18/2022 
Introduced In 
Senate - Assigned 
to Finance

Support 

HB22-
1131

Reduce Justice-
involvement 
For Young 
Children 

S. Gonzales-
Gutierrez (D) | J. 
Bacon (D) / J. 
Gonzales (D) 

The bill changes the minimum age of a juvenile who is subject to the 
juvenile court's jurisdiction. Under current law, juveniles who are 10 
years of age and older can be prosecuted in juvenile court. The bill 
removes juveniles who are 10, 11, and 12 years of age from the 
juvenile court's jurisdiction and increases the age for a prosecution in 
juvenile court to 13 years of age; except in the case of a homicide, 
then the juvenile court's jurisdiction extends to juveniles who are 10, 
11, and 12 years of age. The bill changes the minimum age of a county 
court's concurrent original jurisdiction with the district court in 
criminal actions that constitute misdemeanors or petty offenses to a 
person who is 13 years of age. The bill changes the minimum age of a 
municipal court's jurisdiction for a charge of a municipal offense to a 
person who is 13 years of age. The bill clarifies that juveniles who are 
10, 11, and 12 years of age may be taken into temporary custody by 
law enforcement for safety and then may be referred to appropriate 
services. Existing funding used to serve children who are 10, 11, and 12 
years of age through the Colorado youth detention continuum may 
continue to serve those children. Under current law, a juvenile court 

NOT ON 
CALENDAR

2/16/2022 House 
Committee on 
Judiciary Witness 
Testimony and/or 
Committee 
Discussion Only

Oppose 

HB22-
1132

Regulation And 
Services For 
Wildfire 
Mitigation 

R. Holtorf (R) / L. 
Liston (R) 

The bill requires that a fire department (defined to include a fire 
protection district as well as a county or municipality) be notified prior 
to conducting a controlled burn on private property and prohibits a 
person from conducting a controlled burn under certain conditions. 
The bill also sets forth civil and criminal penalties for a person who 
does not provide notice prior to conducting a controlled burn or 
otherwise violates the bill's requirements.(Note: This summary applies 
to this bill as introduced.)  

Requres local jurisdictions to be 
notified of controlled burns. FN talks 
about processing notices and costs if 
fire district chooses to be present. 

Thursday, 
March 10 
2022
Energy & 
Environment
1:30 p.m. 
Room LSB-A
(1) in house 
calendar.  

1/21/2022 
Introduced In 
House - Assigned 
to Energy & 
Environment

Monitor 

56



3/2/2022 1:45 PM
Page 8 of 26 Pages

HB22-
1149

Advanced 
Industry 
Investment Tax 
Credit 

M. Lynch (R) | S. Bird 
(D) / B. Rankin (R) | 
C. Hansen (D) 

The bill extends the advanced industry investment tax credit for an 
additional 5 years, increases the annual maximum amount of the tax 
credit from $750,000 to $4 million and increases the tax credit from 
30% to 35% of a qualified investment in rural or economically 
distressed areas. (Note: This summary applies to this bill as 
introduced.)  

NOT ON 
CALENDAR

2/28/2022 House 
Committee on 
Finance Refer 
Amended to 
Appropriations

Support 

HB22-
1152

Prohibit 
Employer 
Adverse Action 
Marijuana Use 

E. Hooton (D) | B. 
Titone (D) 

The bill prohibits an employer from taking adverse action against an 
employee, including an applicant for employment, who engages in the 
use of: Medical marijuana on the premises of the employer during 
working hours; or Retail or medical marijuana off the premises of the 
employer during nonworking hours. An employer is permitted to 
impose restrictions on employee use of medical or retail marijuana 
under specified circumstances. (Note: This summary applies to this bill 
as introduced.)  

Thursday, 
March 10 
2022
Business 
Affairs & 
Labor
1:30 p.m. 
Room 0112
(2) in house 
calendar.  

2/4/2022 
Introduced In 
House - Assigned 
to Business Affairs 
& Labor

Oppose 

HB22-
1166

Incentives 
Promote 
Colorado 
Timber 
Industry 

M. Lynch (R) Section 1 of the bill creates the timber industry workforce 
development program (internship program) in the Colorado state 
forest service (forest service) to provide incentives to timber 
businesses to hire interns through partial reimbursement of the costs 
to such businesses of hiring interns. Not later than January 1, 2023, the 
forest service is required to promulgate policies, procedures, and 
guidelines for administering the internship program. The bill specifies 
minimum components of the policies, procedures, and guidelines. 
Subject to available appropriations, the forest service may reimburse a 
qualified timber business an amount not to exceed 50% of the actual 
cost to the business to employ the intern. The actual cost includes the 
wages paid to the intern, a reasonable allocation of fixed overhead 
expenses, and all incidental costs directly related to the internship. 
Based on the annual appropriation for the internship program, the 

NOT ON 
CALENDAR

2/4/2022 
Introduced In 
House - Assigned 
to Energy & 
Environment

Deliberatin
g 

57



3/2/2022 1:45 PM
Page 9 of 26 Pages

HB22-
1193

Fund Just 
Transition Coal 
Workforce 
Programs 

L. Herod (D) | J. 
McCluskie (D) / C. 
Hansen (D) | B. 
Rankin (R) 

Joint Budget Committee. The bill directs the state treasurer to transfer 
$2 million from the coal transition workforce assistance program 
account (account) to the just transition cash fund (fund) on the 
effective date of the bill and directs the general assembly to 
appropriate $150,000 from the fund to the department of higher 
education for allocation to the Colorado school of mines to expand the 
Carbon Ore, Rare Earth, and Critical Minerals Initiative for U.S. Basins 
(CORE-CM initiative) in the Greater Green river and Wind river basins. 
Additionally, the bill modifies the account as follows: Removes the 
requirement that the department of labor and employment 
(department) expend specified percentages of money in the account 
by specified fiscal years; and Removes the prioritization of account 
expenditures first for programs that directly support coal transition 

NOT ON 
CALENDAR

2/25/2022 Sent to 
the Governor

Support 

HB22-
1218

Resource 
Efficiency 
Buildings 
Electric 
Vehicles 

A. Valdez (D) Section 1 of the bill relocates existing statutes that require contractors 
to offer certain resource efficiency options when constructing certain 
buildings. Section 1 also requires commercial buildings and multifamily 
residences to include electric vehicle charging for at least 10% of the 
parking spaces if the building is 25,000 square feet or more or if the 
building is part of a project that is 40,000 square feet or more of floor 
space in more than one building, with a total of 25 or more sets of 
living quarters or commercial units among all the buildings. These 
buildings must also have: The space in the electrical facilities to 
increase electric vehicle charging to 50% of the parking spaces; and 
Conduit run to increase electric vehicle charging to 50% of the parking 
spaces. Section 3 requires a master electrician to follow these 
requirements when planning, laying out, and supervising the 
installation of wiring in a building. Section 4 requires an architect to 
follow these requirements when planning, drafting plans for, and 
supervising the construction of a building. Continuing education 
requirements are put in place to educate master electricians and 
architects about these requirements.(Note: This summary applies to 
this bill as introduced.)  

NOT ON 
CALENDAR

2/16/2022 House 
Committee on 
Business Affairs & 
Labor Refer 
Unamended to 
Energy & 
Environment

58



3/2/2022 1:45 PM
Page 10 of 26 Pages

HB22-
1223

Mobile Home 
Property Tax 
Sale Notice 
And 
Exemption 

C. Kipp (D) | J. Rich 
(R) / D. Coram (R) | 
J. Ginal (D) 

Section 1 of the bill creates a property tax exemption for mobile 
homes that have an assessed value of $2,000 or less.Section 2 
eliminates the requirement that a county treasurer publish a notice in 
a newspaper of a sale of a mobile home due to property taxes owed if: 
A distraint warrant has been delivered to the owner of the mobile 
home or to his or her agent; and The county treasurer publishes a 
notice of the sale on the treasurer's website.(Note: This summary 
applies to this bill as introduced.)  

Passed committee 12-1. Amended to 
show actual value instead of 
assessed. CCI has concerns that 
exempting property creates non-
uniformity, and is therefore 
unconstitutional. 

NOT ON 
CALENDAR

3/1/2022 House 
Committee on 
Transportation & 
Local Government 
Refer Amended to 
Appropriations

Deliberatin
g 

HB22-
1237

Changes To 
County Court 
Judges In 
Western 
Colorado 

D. Roberts (D) | P. 
Will (R) 

For county court organizational and administrative purposes, the bill 
changes the classifications of Garfield and Montezuma counties from 
Class C to Class B. For Garfield county, the bill amends the requirement 
that the associate county court judge in Rifle must maintain an official 
residence in Rifle and instead requires an official residence anywhere 
in Garfield county. For Rio Blanco county, the bill amends the 
requirement that the associate county court judge in Rangley must 
maintain an official residence in Rangley and instead requires an 
official residence anywhere in Rio Blanco county. (Note: This summary 
applies to this bill as introduced.)  

Bill proposed by Judicial system. They 
do NOT want to move court where 
they have two courthouses in a 
county, only want to allow residency 
from anywhere in county to draw a 
large pool of judges. 

Thursday, 
March 3 2022
GENERAL 
ORDERS - 
SECOND 
READING OF 
BILLS
(2) in house 
calendar.  

3/1/2022 House 
Committee on 
Judiciary Refer 
Unamended to 
House Committee 
of the Whole

Deliberatin
g 

59



3/2/2022 1:45 PM
Page 11 of 26 Pages

HB22-
1238

Elected 
Officials 
Approve 
Epidemic 
Duties 

M. Lynch (R) / R. 
Woodward (R) 

Section 1 of the bill makes a legislative declaration. Current law gives 
the governor extraordinary powers when the governor declares a 
disaster emergency. Current law specifies that a state of disaster 
emergency ends after 30 days unless continued by the governor. It also 
authorizes the general assembly to end the state of disaster 
emergency by joint resolution. Section 2 limits the ability of the 
governor to continue a declared disaster emergency by requiring the 
general assembly to affirmatively act by joint resolution to continue a 
declared disaster emergency beyond 12 months. Unless the general 
assembly acts by joint resolution to continue the state of disaster 
emergency, the state of disaster emergency that the governor has 
continued for 30-day increments terminates on the three hundred 
sixty-fifth day after the governor first declared a state of disaster 
emergency. Thereupon, the governor must issue an executive order or 
proclamation ending the state of disaster emergency. Current law 
gives local health departments many powers to address epidemics. 
Many of these powers impose duties on people. Section 3 requires the 
governing body of a local government to approve any portion of a local 
health department's public health order that imposes duties on a class 
of people. If a duty relates to an emergency (emergency duty), the 
local health department may impose the emergency duty immediately 
but must submit the duty to the governing body within 7 days after 
adoption for the governing body's review and approval. To continue in 
effect, the governing body must approve the duty within 30 days after 
the public health order was issued and during each calendar month it 
continues in effect. A terminated emergency duty may not be 
reimposed unless a new emergency arises or the governing body 
approves it being reimposed. Section 3 does not apply to a temporary 
emergency duty placed only on a single individual so long as the local 
health department has reasonable evidence to believe the individual is 
infected with a disease that causes an epidemic or was infected within 
the last 30 days. Current law gives the department of public health and 
environment (department) many powers to address epidemics. Many 
of these powers involve the imposition of duties on people. Section 4 

NOT ON 
CALENDAR

2/15/2022 
Introduced In 
House - Assigned 
to State, Civic, 
Military, & 
Veterans Affairs

60



3/2/2022 1:45 PM
Page 12 of 26 Pages

HB22-
1249

Electric Grid 
Resilience And 
Reliability 
Roadmap 

T. Bernett (D) | E. 
Hooton (D) / B. 
Rankin (R) 

The bill requires the Colorado energy office (office), in collaboration 
with the department of local affairs (department) and the Colorado 
resiliency office (resiliency office), to develop a grid resilience and 
reliability roadmap (roadmap) for improving the resilience and 
reliability of electric grids in the state (grid), which roadmap must 
include guidance on how microgrids may be used to harden the grid, 
improve grid resilience and reliability, and help serve communities' 
electricity needs independent of the grid. In developing the roadmap, 
the office, department, and resiliency office are required to engage 
interested persons throughout the state in stakeholder meetings and 
consider stakeholder input. The roadmap may identify: The potential 
benefits of developing microgrids, including whether and how 
developing microgrids improves grid resilience and reliability; The 
critical facilities and infrastructure and the high-risk communities that 
should be prioritized for microgrid projects (projects); Existing and 
potential threats to grid resilience and reliability and how microgrids 
may help to overcome the threats; and Recommendations regarding 

This bill sets up stakeholder outreach 
meetings to plan and make 
recommendations for avoiding 
impacts from major utility outages 
during natural disasters. 

NOT ON 
CALENDAR

2/18/2022 
Introduced In 
House - Assigned 
to Energy & 
Environment

Oppose 

SB22-
001

Crime 
Prevention 
Through Safer 
Streets 

J. Buckner (D) | N. 
Hinrichsen / N. Ricks 
(D) | K. Tipper (D) 

The bill creates the crime prevention through safer streets grant 
program (grant program) in the department of public safety (DPS). The 
bill requires DPS to issue requests for proposals to local governmental 
agencies for the agencies to identify areas where crime is prevalent. 
After identifying such areas, local governmental agencies can apply to 
DPS for grants for improvements designed to create safer streets. The 
bill directs DPS to establish policies and procedures for the grant 
program. It also creates an advisory committee to review grant 
requests and make recommendations to the executive director of DPS. 
The executive director reviews responses to the requests for proposals 
and grants and determines which local governmental agencies will 
receive money and the amount of each grant. The bill appropriates 
$10.3 million to DPS for the grant program. (Note: This summary 
applies to this bill as introduced.)  

Thursday, 
March 3 2022
SENATE LOCAL 
GOVERNMEN
T COMMITTEE
Upon 
Adjournment 
SCR 352
(1) in senate 
calendar.  

1/12/2022 
Introduced In 
Senate - Assigned 
to Local 
Government

61



3/2/2022 1:45 PM
Page 13 of 26 Pages

SB22-
005

Law 
Enforcement 
Agency Peace 
Officer 
Services 

J. Bridges (D) | J. 
Cooke (R) 

The bill requires the department of law (department) to implement a 
pilot grant program (grant program) to support a law enforcement 
agency to retain and recruit qualified and trained P.O.S.T.-certified 
peace officers. The department may award grants to help fund 
retention programs, recruitment purposes, and to provide financial 
resources for law enforcement academy training, academy trainees, 
and continuing education opportunities. For the 2022-23 state fiscal 
year, $5 million is appropriated from the general fund to the P.O.S.T. 
board cash fund to be spent in accordance with the purpose of the 
grant program and requires that no more than 2% of the appropriated 
funds be used for administrative purposes. The bill establishes a 
P.O.S.T. board committee to review grant applications and advise the 
department on the grant program. The bill grants the attorney general 
the power to administer the requirements of the grant program. The 
grant program is repealed effective July 1, 2024. Under current law, 
there is a peace officer behavioral health support and community 
partnership grant program (program). The program specifies the 
purposes that grants can be used for. The bill adds to the program 
purposes services that support peace officers involved in job-related 
traumatic situations. Additionally, for state fiscal year 2022-23, the bill 
appropriates $5 million from the general fund to the peace officers 
behavioral health support and community partnership fund. (Note: 
This summary applies to this bill as introduced.)  

Grant Program NOT ON 
CALENDAR

1/12/2022 
Introduced In 
Senate - Assigned 
to Judiciary

Support 

SB22-
006

Sales Tax 
Assistance For 
Small Bus 

C. Kolker (D) | R. 
Rodriguez (D) / B. 
McLachlan (D) | M. 
Snyder (D) 

The bill permits a retailer with total taxable sales in the amount of 
$100,000 or less to retain 5.3% of the sales tax reported as 
compensation for the retailer's expenses incurred in collecting and 
remitting the tax (vendor fee) for sales made in 2023, rather than 
retaining a 4% vendor fee, which is what current law allows. The bill 
also clarifies that the calculation of the amount that is credited to the 
housing development grant fund is only based on the changes to the 
vendor fee from House Bill 19-1245, and not on any subsequent 
modifications, including those changes made in this bill.(Note: This 
summary applies to this bill as introduced.)  

Applies to state portion of tax NOT ON 
CALENDAR

2/16/2022 Senate 
Committee on 
Finance Refer 
Unamended to 
Appropriations

Monitor 

62



3/2/2022 1:45 PM
Page 14 of 26 Pages

SB22-
007

Increase 
Wildfire Risk 
Mitigation 
Outreach 
Efforts 

P. Lee (D) | T. Story 
(D) / L. Cutter (D) | 
M. Snyder (D) 

Wildfire Matters Review Committee. The bill requires the Colorado 
state forest service (forest service) to convene a working group 
(working group) that includes the division of fire prevention and 
control in the department of public safety (DFPC) and the United 
States forest service (USFS), and that may include other local, state, or 
federal partners and entities engaged in wildfire risk mitigation in the 
wildland-urban interface (WUI). The working group shall consider how 
best to conduct enhanced wildfire awareness month outreach 
campaigns in 2023 and 2024, as well as other outreach efforts that 
inform and motivate residents in the WUI to engage in more wildfire 
risk mitigation. The working group's considerations also include how 
best to distribute educational resources and information and which 
methods of outreach are most effective in reaching the targeted 

workgroup to consider wildfire 
outreach. May have costs only if 
ypou disseminate materials that are 
developed 

NOT ON 
CALENDAR

2/1/2022 Senate 
Committee on 
Local Government 
Refer Amended to 
Appropriations

Monitor 

SB22-
029

Investment 
Water 
Speculation 

D. Coram (R) | K. 
Donovan (D) / K. 
McCormick (D) 

Water Resources Review Committee. Section 1 of the bill prohibits a 
purchaser of agricultural water rights that are represented by shares in 
a mutual ditch company from engaging in investment water 
speculation. Investment water speculation is the purchase of 
agricultural water rights that are represented by shares in a mutual 
ditch company in the state with the intent, at the time of purchase, to 
profit from an increase in the water's value in a subsequent 
transaction or by receiving payment from another person for nonuse 
of all or a portion of the water subject to the water right. On or after 
January 1, 2023, the state engineer or the state engineer's designee 
(state engineer) may investigate complaints of investment water 
speculation. If a purchaser holds, or by virtue of a proposed sale or 
transfer, will hold at least a minimum percent of the shares in a mutual 
ditch company, about which minimum percent the mutual ditch 
company must determine and notify the state engineer on or before 
December 31, 2022, there is a rebuttable presumption that the 

Nothing is happening with this bill at 
present. Sponsors pushing bill off for 
further discussion. 

NOT ON 
CALENDAR

1/12/2022 
Introduced In 
Senate - Assigned 
to Agriculture & 
Natural Resources

Deliberatin
g 

63



3/2/2022 1:45 PM
Page 15 of 26 Pages

SB22-
032

Simplify Local 
Sales & Use 
Tax 
Administration 

J. Bridges (D) | R. 
Woodward (R) / C. 
Kipp (D) | K. Van 
Winkle (R) 

Sales and Use Tax Simplification Task Force. In order to enable the 
streamlining of the imposition, collection, and administration of sales 
and use taxes imposed by local taxing jurisdictions on retail sales made 
by retailers that have a state standard retail license and either do not 
have physical presence in a local taxing jurisdiction or have only 
incidental physical presence in a local taxing jurisdiction through the 
streamlining of application requirements for and elimination of fees 
for local general business licenses, the bill requires the department of 
revenue (department) to require sufficient information to be collected 
from such a retailer, when the retailer applies for or renews a state 
standard retail business license through the state's electronic sales and 
use tax simplification system (SUTS) or by other means or at any other 
time to the extent necessary, and made available to local taxing 
jurisdictions to ensure that concerns of local taxing jurisdictions, 
including but not limited to concerns relating to administrative 
efficiency, retailer compliance, and collection of sales and use tax 
revenue are addressed. The department is required to consult with 
local taxing jurisdictions when determining what information to collect 
and how to make the information collected available to local taxing 
jurisdictions and making and testing modifications. The department is 
also required to consult with retailers and to address any reasonable 
concerns they may have. The department is required to accomplish 
these tasks expeditiously so that no later than July 1, 2023, and sooner 
if feasible, a retailer that has a state standard retail license and either 
does not have physical presence within a local taxing jurisdiction or has 
only incidental physical presence can make retail sales within the local 
taxing jurisdiction without having to obtain a general business license 
from the local taxing jurisdiction. On and after July 1, 2022, a local 
taxing jurisdiction is prohibited from charging a fee for a local general 
business license to a retailer that has a state standard retail license, 
makes retail sales within the local taxing jurisdiction, and either does 
not have physical presence within the local taxing jurisdiction or has 
only incidental physical presence within the local taxing jurisdiction. 
On and after July 1, 2023, a local taxing jurisdiction is prohibited from 

the bill reduces fee revenue to local 
taxing jurisdictions that use SUTS, as 
they are prohibited from charging a 
fee to relevant retailers 

NOT ON 
CALENDAR

1/26/2022 Senate 
Committee on 
Business, Labor, & 
Technology Refer 
Amended to 
Appropriations

64



3/2/2022 1:45 PM
Page 16 of 26 Pages

SB22-
051

Policies To 
Reduce 
Emissions 
From Built 
Environment 

C. Hansen (D) / E. 
Sirota (D) 

The bill specifies that air-source and ground-source heat pump systems 
are household furnishings exempt from the levy and collection of 
property tax. The bill exempts air-source and ground-source heat 
pump systems from the definition of "fixtures" for property tax 
purposes. Beginning July 1, 2024, the bill exempts from state sales and 
use tax all sales, storage, and use of eligible decarbonizing building 
materials. "Eligible decarbonizing building materials" are defined as 
building materials that have a maximum acceptable global warming 
potential as determined by the office of the state architect. In addition, 
beginning January 1, 2023, the bill exempts from state sales and use 
tax all sales, storage, and use of air-source and ground-source heat 
pump systems that are used in commercial or residential buildings. The 
bill specifies that a statutory town, city, or county may exempt the 
same items only by express inclusion of the exemption in its initial 
sales tax ordinance or resolution or by amendment thereto. (Note: 
This summary applies to this bill as introduced.)  

The bill has been heavily amended 
and the property portion removed. 
The bill now provides refundable 
income tax credit at 10% of purchase 
price for heat pumps and green 
building materials. Provides Sales and 
use tax exemptions for green 
furnaces and materials. Cuts sales 
and use tax revenue for local 
governments that use state 
collection system although they may 
expressly exempt by resolution or 
ordinance. 

Wednesday, 
March 2 2022
SENATE 
FINANCE 
COMMITTEE
1:30 PM Old 
Supreme 
Court
(1) in senate 
calendar.  

2/8/2022 Senate 
Committee on 
Transportation & 
Energy Refer 
Amended to 
Finance

Oppose 

SB22-
065

Modification 
To County 
Coroners' 
Salaries 

D. Hisey (R) | T. 
Story (D) / M. Gray 
(D) | P. Will (R) 

Beginning January 1, 2023, the bill increases the salary of newly 
elected or reelected category II county coroners to match the salary of 
category II county treasurers. The bill allows the board of county 
commissioners to decline the full-time status of a category II county 
coroner for cause, but only after the coroner is given notice and an 
opportunity to be heard by the board of county commissioners in a 
public hearing. The bill allows category III and category IV county 
coroners to work full-time if full-time work is agreed upon in 
consultation with and approval by the county commissioners. For a 
category III or category IV county that has a full-time county coroner 
only, the bill increases the salary of a newly elected or reelected 
county coroner to match the salary of the county treasurer. (Note: 
Italicized words indicate new material added to the original summary; 
dashes through words indicate deletions from the original summary.) 
(Note: This summary applies to the reengrossed version of this bill as 
introduced in the second house.)  

Opt OUT amendment added for 
counties. 

Wednesday, 
March 9 2022
Transportatio
n & Local 
Government
1:30 p.m. 
Room LSB-A
(2) in house 
calendar.  

2/22/2022 
Introduced In 
House - Assigned 
to Transportation 
& Local 
Government

Deliberatin
g 

65



3/2/2022 1:45 PM
Page 17 of 26 Pages

SB22-
067

Safe 
Neighborhoods 
Grant Program 

P. Lundeen (R) / M. 
Bradfield (R) 

The bill creates in the peace officers standards and training board 
(P.O.S.T. board) the safe neighborhoods grant program (grant 
program) to provide grants to local law enforcement agencies to 
provide critical incident training to the agencies' peace officers. Grant 
recipients shall submit a report to the P.O.S.T. board of expenses and 
costs, and evidence of impacts as a result of the grant award. The 
P.O.S.T. board shall submit a report summarizing the information 
reported by grant recipients to the judiciary committees of the senate 
and house of representatives. For the 2022-23 state fiscal year, the 
general assembly shall appropriate $50 million to the P.O.S.T. board 
for grants. The P.O.S.T. board may use not more than 3% of the 
appropriation for costs to administer the grant program. (Note: This 
summary applies to this bill as introduced.)  

Thursday, 
March 3 2022
SENATE 
JUDICIARY 
COMMITTEE
1:30 PM SCR 
352
(1) in senate 
calendar.  

1/19/2022 
Introduced In 
Senate - Assigned 
to Judiciary

Monitor 

SB22-
075

Removal Of 
Cemetery 
District 
Directors 

C. Simpson (R) / M. 
Catlin (R) | S. Bird 
(D) 

The bill allows a board of county commissioners, which appoints 
directors to a board of directors for a cemetery district, to remove any 
director from such a board for cause after giving the director notice 
and an opportunity to be heard. (Note: This summary applies to the 
reengrossed version of this bill as introduced in the second house.)  

Testified. Consent Calendar. Wednesday, 
March 9 2022
Transportatio
n & Local 
Government
1:30 p.m. 
Room LSB-A
(1) in house 
calendar.  

2/22/2022 
Introduced In 
House - Assigned 
to Transportation 
& Local 
Government

Support 

66



3/2/2022 1:45 PM
Page 18 of 26 Pages

SB22-
076

Complaint 
Occupational 
License Official 
Acts 

C. Holbert (R) / K. 
Mullica (D) 

The bill directs the agency that regulates an occupation to dismiss a an 
anonymous complaint that is lodged against the holder of an 
occupational license, certification, or registration if the complaint is 
based on words said or actions taken as: An elected official of 
Colorado or a political subdivision of Colorado; or A member of a 
board or commission of Colorado or a political subdivision of Colorado. 
If the same type of complaint is submitted, but not anonymously, the 
department is authorized to dismiss the complaint. The subject of the 
complaint need not respond or provide evidence for the complaint to 
be dismissed.An exception is added for words said to or actions 
committed for a specific person when the license, certificate, or 
registration holder is speaking or acting as a member of the 
occupation. (Note: Italicized words indicate new material added to the 
original summary; dashes through words indicate deletions from the 
original summary.) (Note: This summary applies to the reengrossed 
version of this bill as introduced in the second house.)  

NOT ON 
CALENDAR

2/25/2022 
Introduced In 
House - Assigned 
to State, Civic, 
Military, & 
Veterans Affairs

Monitor 

SB22-
080

Wildland Fire 
Investigations 

K. Donovan (D) / D. 
Roberts (D) 

The bill establishes that conducting investigations of wildland fires in 
the state is a duty of the division of fire prevention and control within 
the department of public safety and makes an appropriation to fund 
such investigations. (Note: This summary applies to this bill as 
introduced.)  

Division of Fire Prevention and 
Control (DFPC) in the Department of 
Public Safety (DPS) must investigate a 
portion of wildland fires for study of 
causes. This will relieve burden on 
local governments. to extent state 
takes over investigations 

NOT ON 
CALENDAR

2/10/2022 Senate 
Committee on 
Agriculture & 
Natural Resources 
Refer Amended to 
Appropriations

SB22-
083

Broadband 
Provider's Use 
Of Public 
Rights-of-way 

D. Coram (R) / M. 
Catlin (R) 

Under current law, the department of transportation (CDOT) may 
enter into public-private initiative agreements with a 
telecommunications provider for use of the public rights-of-way. The 
bill creates an exception for a broadband provider's use of the public 
rights-of-way to the requirements for public-private initiative 
agreements that CDOT enters into with a telecommunications 
provider, and defines the term "broadband provider". The bill provides 
that any exclusive arrangement, lease, or other agreement CDOT 
enters into with a broadband provider for use of the public rights-of-
way must only include reasonable fees directly related to processing 
the permitting application.(Note: This summary applies to this bill as 
introduced.)  

Passed Senate unanimously as 
amended. Amendment requires 
CDOT to develop an electronic 
application form by August 30 with 
info re fees, contracts, etc. 
Acceptances and denials must be in 
writing to providers with reasons 
stated n writing. 

Thursday, 
March 3 2022
THIRD 
READING OF 
BILLS - FINAL 
PASSAGE
(1) in senate 
calendar.  

3/2/2022 Senate 
Third Reading 
Passed - No 
Amendments

Deliberatin
g 

67



3/2/2022 1:45 PM
Page 19 of 26 Pages

SB22-
090

Severe 
Weather 
Notifications 
To Utility 
Customers 

T. Story (D) / E. 
Hooton (D) 

The bill requires an electric or gas utility to determine if a forecasted 
severe weather event (event) warrants notification to its customers 
located in the path of the event. If the utility determines notification is 
warranted, the utility shall send notification to its customers to inform 
customers of the event, provide specific suggestions for how to 
conserve energy, alert customers to the potential electricity or fuel 
price increase resulting from the event, and provide customer service 
contact information for the utility. A utility shall send notification to 
customers by 2 or more types of immediate communication, including 
text messages or alerts, e-mails, or telephone calls. Additionally, the 
utility may issue a public service announcement on one or more 
television or radio stations.(Note: This summary applies to this bill as 
introduced.)  

may increase costs to municipal 
utilities for weather warnings 

NOT ON 
CALENDAR

1/25/2022 
Introduced In 
Senate - Assigned 
to Transportation 
& Energy

Oppose 

68



3/2/2022 1:45 PM
Page 20 of 26 Pages

SB22-
114

Fire 
Suppression 
Ponds Water 
Rights 

D. Hisey (R) | T. 
Story (D) / D. 
Roberts (D) | M. 
Catlin (R) 

Section 1 of the bill makes legislative findings and declarations. Section 
2 allows a board of county commissioners (board) to apply to the state 
engineer for the designation of a pond as a fire suppression pond. The 
director of the division of fire prevention and control (director) in the 
department of public safety is required to promulgate rules to 
establish criteria for boards, in consultation with fire protection 
districts, to use to identify and evaluate potential fire suppression 
ponds. For each pond that is identified and under consideration as a 
potential fire suppression pond, a board must provide notice of such 
fact to the state engineer and to interested parties included in the 
substitute water supply plan notification list established for the water 
division in which the pond is located.Section 2 also prohibits the state 
engineer from draining any pond: While the pond is under 
consideration for designation as a fire suppression pond; If the state 
engineer has designated the pond as a fire suppression pond; or On 
and after the effective date of the bill, and until the date upon which 
the director promulgates rules, with exceptions. Section 2 also states 
that a fire suppression pond and the water associated with it: Are not 
considered a water right; Do not have a priority for the purpose of 
determining water rights; and May not be adjudicated as a water right. 
Section 3 requires the state engineer to review applications received 
from boards and, at the state engineer's discretion, designate ponds as 
fire suppression ponds. An application is presumed to be approved if 
the state engineer does not respond to the application within 63 days 
after the application is received by the state engineer. The state 
engineer may not designate any pond as a fire suppression pond unless 
the pond existed as of January 1, 1975.Section 3 also allows the state 
engineer to impose reasonable requirements on a board as a condition 
of designating a pond as a fire suppression pond and requires a board 
and a fire protection district to inspect a fire suppression pond at least 
annually. The designation of a pond as a fire suppression pond expires 
20 years after the date of the designation. Before the expiration, the 
board and the fire protection district must perform a needs 
assessment of the pond. If the needs assessment demonstrates that 

CCI appears to have completed final 
amendment to bill prior to hearing 
on 3/3/2021. Unless successful in 
meeting criteria for a firefighting 
pond, any pond that does not have 
an associated water right or 
augmentation plan will need to be 
drained under state engineer orders. 
To be eligible to be evaluated as a 
firefighting pond, the pond must 
have been created prior to 1972. 

Thursday, 
March 3 2022
SENATE 
AGRICULTURE 
& NATURAL 
RESOURCES 
COMMITTEE
1:30 PM Old 
Supreme 
Court
(1) in senate 
calendar.  

2/17/2022 Senate 
Committee on 
Agriculture & 
Natural Resources 
Witness 
Testimony and/or 
Committee 
Discussion Only

Deliberatin
g 

69



3/2/2022 1:45 PM
Page 21 of 26 Pages

SB22-
118

Encourage 
Geothermal 
Energy Use 

R. Woodward (R) / R. 
Holtorf (R) | D. 
Valdez (D) 

The bill modifies the following statutory provisions that apply to solar 
energy so that they also apply to geothermal energy, which generally is 
using the heat of the earth to generate electricity or to heat or cool 
space or water: Section 1 of the bill requires the Colorado energy 
office (office) to develop basic consumer education and guidance 
about leased or purchased geothermal installation, in consultation 
with industries that offer these options to consumers; Sections 2, 6, 
and 8 limit the aggregate of all charges or other related or associated 
fees the state, a county, or a municipality may impose or assess to 
install a geothermal energy system; Section 3 specifies that geothermal 
equipment is a type of pollution control equipment that the division of 
administration in the department of public health and environment 
may certify as pollution control equipment; Section 4 specifies that a 
"project" for purposes of the "County and Municipality Development 
Revenue Bond Act" includes capital improvements to existing single-
family residential, multi-family residential, commercial, or industrial 
structures, to retrofit such structures for installation of geothermal 
improvements; Section 5 permits a county board of commissioners or 
a regional planning commission, and section 9 requires a municipal 
development commission, to include methods for assuring access to 
appropriate conditions for geothermal energy sources in a master plan 
for development; Section 7 specifies that the addition of a geothermal 
energy device to a building is not necessarily considered a structural 
alteration for purposes of continuing a nonconforming use of a 
building, structure, or land under a county zoning resolution; Section 
10 permits the Colorado agricultural value-added development board 
to use some of the money in the agriculture value-added cash fund for 
geothermal energy generation facilities that are colocated with 
agricultural uses; Section 11 adds a geothermal energy device to the 
types of renewable energy generation devices that cannot be 
prohibited in legal instruments related to the transfer or sale of, or 
interest in, real property; Section 13 includes an independently owned 
geothermal energy system, which is defined in section 12 , in the 
property tax exemption for household furnishings; Section 14 creates 

Thursday, 
March 3 2022
SENATE 
STATE, 
VETERANS, & 
MILITARY 
AFFAIRS 
COMMITTEE
Upon 
Adjournment 
Old Supreme 
Court
(1) in senate 
calendar.  

2/22/2022 Senate 
Committee on 
State, Veterans, & 
Military Affairs 
Witness 
Testimony and/or 
Committee 
Discussion Only

Deliberatin
g 

70



3/2/2022 1:45 PM
Page 22 of 26 Pages

SB22-
119

Conservation 
Easement Tax 
Credit 

C. Simpson (R) | F. 
Winter (D) 

The bill creates a new state income tax credit (new credit) for certain 
taxpayers who were denied state income tax credits for conservation 
easements donated between 2000 and 2013 (original credit) if the 
federal internal revenue service allowed a federal income tax 
deduction for the same donation. A donation is eligible for the new 
credit only if the land subject to the donated conservation easement 
for which the original credits were disallowed was owned by the 
landowner, a family member of the landowner, or a trust or other legal 
entity controlled by the landowner or one or more members of the 
family of the landowner for not less than 3 consecutive years prior to 
the date of the donation. The amount of the new credit is based upon 
the amount of the original credit that could have been claimed at the 
time of the original donation based upon the value of the donation 
accepted by the internal revenue service; except that the fair market 
value of the land used to calculate the value of the new credit cannot 
exceed 250% of the donor's cost basis in the land subject to the 
donated conservation easement. The amount of the new credit is 
reduced by any amount that was allowed to be claimed against 
Colorado income tax or otherwise reinstated to the claimant of the 
original credit. The new credit is not refundable but may be carried 
forward or transferred in the same manner as the original credit. The 
department of revenue is required to make information about the new 
credit available online. The bill establishes a process for applying to the 
division of conservation to claim the new credit. If the original credit 
that was denied was transferred to another taxpayer as transferee, the 
bill provides a process for all parties to the transaction to submit a 
mutual application to claim the new credit or, if there is objection, an 
ombudsman process to resolve disputes about the distribution of the 
credit. (Note: This summary applies to this bill as introduced.)  

NOT ON 
CALENDAR

2/3/2022 
Introduced In 
Senate - Assigned 
to Finance

71



3/2/2022 1:45 PM
Page 23 of 26 Pages

SB22-
126

Prioritize 
Water Storage 
Projects South 
Platte Basin 

J. Sonnenberg (R) | 
K. Donovan (D) / R. 
Holtorf (R) 

The Colorado water conservation board (board) finances water 
projects throughout the state. Current law requires the board to 
prioritize projects that will increase the beneficial consumptive use of 
Colorado's undeveloped compact-entitled waters. The bill includes 
within this priority a specific priority for projects that increase or 
improve water storage in the South Platte river basin as a means of 
increasing the beneficial consumptive use of undeveloped water 
entitled under the South Platte river compact and in a manner that 
reduces reliance on transmountain diversions.(Note: This summary 
applies to this bill as introduced.)  

Amended in committee to add 
declaration about compact 
compliance and need to store 
undeveloped water to which 
Colorado is entitled. Says projects 
should include those include projects 
in South Platte basin (sending a 
message to Nebraska that we will 
defend Colorado water rights.) 

Monday, 
March 7 2022
GENERAL 
ORDERS - 
SECOND 
READING OF 
BILLS - 
CONSENT 
CALENDAR
(1) in senate 
calendar.  

3/1/2022 Senate 
Second Reading 
Laid Over to 
03/07/2022 - No 
Amendments

Oppose 

72



3/2/2022 1:45 PM
Page 24 of 26 Pages

SB22-
138

Reduce 
Greenhouse 
Gas Emissions 
In Colorado 

C. Hansen (D) / A. 
Valdez (D) 

Section 1 of the bill requires each insurance company issued a 
certificate of authority to transact insurance business to prepare and 
file an annual report with the insurance commissioner providing a 
climate-risk assessment for the insurance company's investment 
portfolio from the previous 12 months. The commissioner of insurance 
is required to post the reports on the division of insurance's website. 
Section 1 defines "climate-risk assessment" as a determination of the 
economic and business risks that climate change poses to an 
investment.Section 2 requires the board of trustees of the public 
employees' retirement association (PERA board) to prepare a similar 
annual report and post it on the PERA board's website.Section 3 
updates the statewide greenhouse gas (GHG) emission reduction goals 
to add a 40% reduction goal for 2028 compared to 2005 GHG pollution 
levels and a 75% reduction goal for 2040 compared to 2005 GHG 
pollution levels.Section 4 defines a small off-road engine as a gasoline-
powered engine of 50 horsepower or less used to fuel small off-road 
equipment like lawn mowers and leaf blowers. Section 4 phases out 
the use of small off-road engines by prohibiting their sale in 
nonattainment areas of the state on or after January 1, 2030, and by 
providing financial incentives to promote the replacement of small off-
road engines with electric-powered, small off-road equipment before 
2030.Section 11 establishes a state income tax credit in an amount 
equal to 30% of the purchase price for new, electric-powered, small off-
road equipment for purchases made in income tax years 2023 through 
2029.Section 6 gives the oil and gas conservation commission 
authority over class VI injection wells used for sequestration of GHG, 
including through the issuance and enforcement of permits.Section 7 
requires the commissioner of agriculture or the commissioner's 
designee, in consultation with the Colorado energy office and the air 
quality control commission, to conduct a study examining carbon 
reduction and sequestration opportunities in the agricultural sector in 
the state, including the potential development of certified carbon 
offset programs or credit instruments. On or before December 15, 
2022, the commissioner of agriculture or the commissioner's designee 

Tuesday, 
March 8 2022
SENATE 
TRANSPORTAT
ION & ENERGY 
COMMITTEE
2:00 PM SCR 
357
(1) in senate 
calendar.  

2/16/2022 
Introduced In 
Senate - Assigned 
to Transportation 
& Energy

Strongly 
Oppose 

73



3/2/2022 1:45 PM
Page 25 of 26 Pages

HB22-
1244

Public 
Protections 
From Toxic 
Air 
Contaminan
ts 

C. Kennedy (D) | 
S. Gonzales-
Gutierrez (D) / J. 
Gonzales (D) 

The bill creates a new program to regulate a subset of air 
pollutants, referred to as "toxic air contaminants", which 
are defined as hazardous air pollutants, covered air 
toxics, and all other air pollutants that the air quality 
control commission (commission) designates by rule as a 
toxic air contaminant based on its adverse health effects. 
In implementing the program, the commission has the 
authority to adopt rules that are more stringent than the 
corresponding requirements of the federal "Clean Air 
Act". Beginning no later than January 1, 2024, and every 
5 years thereafter, the commission will review the list of 
existing toxic air contaminants and determine whether to 
add any additional toxic air contaminants to the list. On 
or before April 1 of each year, beginning on April 1, 2024, 
owners and operators of major and synthetic minor 
sources of pollution will submit to the division of 
administration (division) in the department of public 
health and environment (department) an annual 
emissions inventory report that reports the levels of 
criteria air pollutants and toxic air contaminants that 
were emitted by the source in the preceding calendar 
year, beginning with January 1, 2023, to December 31, 
2023. Beginning no later than January 1, 2024, the 
division will develop a monitoring program to determine 
the concentration of toxic air contaminants in the 
ambient air of the state. The monitoring program will 
establish at least 6 long-term monitoring sites 
throughout urban and rural areas of the state. The 

NOT ON 
CALENDAR

2/16/2022 
Introduced In 
House - 
Assigned to 
Energy & 
Environment

74



3/2/2022 1:45 PM
Page 26 of 26 Pages

SB22-
131

Protect 
Health Of 
Pollinators 
And People 

S. Jaquez Lewis 
(D) | K. Priola (R) 
/ C. Kipp (D) | M. 
Froelich (D) 

The bill implements a number of measures to protect 
pollinators and people throughout the state. Section 1 of 
the bill makes legislative findings.Section 2 restricts the 
use of pesticides on the grounds of a school, preschool 
program, child care center, or children's resident camp 
and requires that notification be sent when a pesticide is 
used at such a location. The executive director of the 
department of public health and environment may adopt 
rules to implement section 2.Section 3 requires the 
executive director of the department of natural 
resources or the executive director's designee (DNR 
executive director) to conduct a study on how to address 
pollinator decline and increase pollinator health in the 
state. In conducting the study, the DNR executive 
director shall consult with other state agencies and with 
scientists with expertise in pollinator health, ecological 
processes, biodiversity, native plants, and ecological land 
management. The DNR executive director shall submit a 
report of the study to the general assembly and the 
governor on or before January 1, 2024.Section 4 creates 
a pilot grant program in the department of agriculture to 
provide financial grants to agricultural producers to test 
the use of noncoated seed-applied systemic insecticide 
on their crops.Sections 5 and 6 require the commissioner 
of agriculture to adopt rules designating as restricted-use 
certain pesticides that contain an active ingredient 
belonging to the neonicotinoid class of insecticides or the 
sulfoxomine class of insecticides, but allowing the use of 

Thursday, 
March 3 
2022
SENATE 
AGRICULTU
RE & 
NATURAL 
RESOURCES 
COMMITTE
E
1:30 PM 
Old 
Supreme 
Court
(2) in 
senate 
calendar.  

2/10/2022 
Introduced In 
Senate - 
Assigned to 
Agriculture & 
Natural 
Resources

75


	8 Public Hearings.pdf
	0 Town of Rangely Cover 01-22-2019
	1 Agenda
	Agenda 1-22-2019
	5 Minutes
	Minutes 01-08-2019
	8 Public Hearings
	9 Committee
	10  Reports from Council
	11 Reports from  Supervisors
	12 Reports from Officers
	13 Old Business
	14 New Business
	15 Informational Items
	Crab Crack 2-9-19
	Networking Meeting 01 22 19
	Rowdy Worm

	9 Committee 10 Reports from RBC Commissioners 11 Reports from Council 12 Supervisors.pdf
	0 Town of Rangely Cover 01-22-2019
	1 Agenda
	Agenda 1-22-2019
	5 Minutes
	Minutes 01-08-2019
	8 Public Hearings
	9 Committee
	10  Reports from Council
	11 Reports from  Supervisors
	12 Reports from Officers
	13 Old Business
	14 New Business
	15 Informational Items
	Crab Crack 2-9-19
	Networking Meeting 01 22 19
	Rowdy Worm




